# OFFICIAL EVENT GUIDE





The Carlisle Store Building T



Register for 2020 at Guest Services



iPhone & Android On-the-Go Event Toolkit



# CONTENTS

5	WELCOME
7	DODGE & MOPAR
9	SPECIAL GUESTS
10	EVENT HIGHLIGHTS
15	WOMEN'S OASIS
17	SHOWFIELD HIGHLIGHTS
19	Featured vehicle Display: Summer of '69 Celebration
20	FEATURED VEHICLE DISPLAYS: BUILDING T
23	FEATURED VEHICLE DISPLAY MOPAR SURVIVORS
25	SOCIAL STOPS
26	SEMINARS
28	EVENT SCHEDULE
30	EVENT MAP
32	VENDORS: BY SPECIALTY
38	VENDORS: A-Z
45	SUMMER OF '69 CELEBRATION
47	Spotlight: The brown family
49	SPOTLIGHT: RJ CARS, INC.
50	ABOUT OUR PARTNERS
53	CONCESSIONS
55	CARLISLE FAIRGROUNDS POLICIES & INFORMATION
56	REVITALIZATION PROJECT
57	AD INDEX
57	OUR TEAM

# 🖾 CONTACT

Carlisle Events 1000 Bryn Mawr Rd. Carlisle, PA 17013 717-243-7855 CarlisleEvents.com info@CarlisleEvents.com

### WORLD'S FINEST CAR SHOWS & AUTOMOTIVE EVENTS



# 2019-2020 EVENT SCHEDULE

AUTO MANIA	JAN. 18-20, 2019
ALLENTOWN PA FAIRGROUNDS	JAN. 17-19, 2020
WINTER AUTOFEST LAKELAND	FEB. 22-24, 2019
SUN 'n FUN, LAKELAND, FL	FEB. 21-23, 2020
LAKELAND WINTER	FEB. 22-23, 2019
COLLECTOR CAR AUCTION SUN 'n FUN, LAKELAND, FL	FEB. 21-22, 2020
SPRING CARLISLE	APRIL 24-28, 2019
CARLISLE PA FAIRGROUNDS	APRIL 22-26, 2020
SPRING CARLISLE	APRIL 25-26, 2019
COLLECTOR CAR AUCTION CARLISLE EXPO CENTER	APRIL 23-24, 2020
IMPORT & PERFORMANCE	MAY 17-19, 2019
NATIONALS CARLISLE PA FAIRGROUNDS	MAY 15-17, 2020
FORD NATIONALS	MAY 31-JUNE 2, 2019
<b>PRESENTED BY MEGUIAR'S</b> CARLISLE PA FAIRGROUNDS	JUNE 5-7, 2020
CHEVROLET NATIONALS	JUNE 21-22, 2019
CARLISLE PA FAIRGROUNDS	JUNE 26-27, 2020
CARLISLE AUCTIONS	JUNE 22, 2019
SUMMER SALE CARLISLE EXPO CENTER	JUNE 27, 2020
CHRYSLER NATIONALS	JULY 12-14, 2019
CARLISLE PA FAIRGROUNDS	JULY 10-12, 2020
TRUCK NATIONALS	AUG. 2-4, 2019
<b>PRESENTED BY A&amp;A AUTO STORES</b> Carlisle pa Fairgrounds	AUG. 7-9, 2020
CORVETTES AT CARLISLE	AUG. 22-25, 2019
<b>Presented by corvette America</b> Carlisle pa fairgrounds	AUG. 27-30, 2020
FALL CARLISLE	OCT. 2-6, 2019
CARLISLE PA FAIRGROUNDS	SEPT. 30-OCT. 4, 2020
FALL CARLISLE COLLECTOR CAR AUCTION	OCT. 3-4, 2019
CARLISLE EXPO CENTER	OCT. 1-2, 2020
CarlisleEvents com 7.	17-243-7855

CarlisleEvents.com 717-243-7855

# BLISSFULLY FREE OF INTERNET TROLLS



INSURANCE. DRIVERS CLUB. CAR VALUES. ENTERTAINMENT. THE SHOP. DRIVESHARE. Drive with us. 800-922-4050 | Local Agent | Hagerty.com

Vehicle make and model names and logos are property of their respective owners and their inclusion does not imply sponsorship of or affiliation with Hagerty or any of its products or services. Hagerty Insurance Agency, LLC, (HIA) determines final risk acceptance. Purchase of insurance through HIA is not required to receive optional products or services through Hagerty Drivers Club, The Shop, or DriveShare. Hagerty, the Steering Wheel logo, HAGERTY FOR PEOPLE WHO LOVE CARS, THE SHOP ASSEMBLED BY HAGERTY, and DRIVESHARE BY HAGERTY are registered or common law trademarks of The Hagerty Group, LLC @2019.

# WELCOME TO THE CARLISLE CHRYSLER NATIONALS



# 😐 FROM THE OWNERS



LANCE MILLER, BILL MILLER, JR., BILL MILLER III

Thank you for choosing to spend your weekend with us. It is because of you that we are able to continue producing world-class automotive events for 45+ years. We hope you have a great experience!



We always welcome your comments and suggestions. Go to the event web page on our website and click on the "Take Our Survey" button.



Go online for event information, photos and videos. Join the conversation and follow us.



# FROM THE EVENT MANAGER

This show is often called a "Mopar Lover's Paradise" and it really is! Look around and you'll see just about every aspect of the hobby represented. From the best OE restorations to drivers and from Barn Finds to modern Mopars. The show is largely classic muscle, but everything is represented fairly. It all comes from YOUR PASSION. We welcome you to the event and THANK YOU for your passion as that's what makes this the best Mopar show!

People say the hobby is changing. It is, but it always has been. Right now, we are going through a phase where people want to drive their cars. I think that's great. At the same time, I completely respect the perfectly restored cars that are worth more than my house. Those cars are still the nucleus of the hobby and will be for the foreseeable future. We're also seeing more people getting their Mopars back on the road without restoring them and they are drawing the big crowds at the shows. It's all about enjoying your car and the hobby. How you do it is totally up to you!

Then there are the newer Mopars. Some people fear that they are taking over the car hobby. They're not – they are adding to it. Words like "Challenger", "Charger" and "Mopar" are commonplace again while "Hellcat", "Redeye" and "Hellephant" have recently been added to just about everyone's vocabulary. Modern Mopars are bringing in a new batch of enthusiasts. I only know one person who sold his classic Mopar for a new one ... and he's been trying to buy it back for the last two years. Like most of us, he wants both!

I love "the good old days" but these are some incredible times we're in right now. A car with 500 horsepower from the factory isn't really a big deal. We have the only OEM that's offering a 1,000 horsepower crate engine and production cars with 800 hp and a warranty. Enjoy the hobby and enjoy it YOUR way. I'm just glad that you chose to enjoy it here at Carlisle. Thank YOU!



Ed Buczeskie Event Manager EdB@CarlisleEvents.com 717-243-7855 x131

# GET EXHAUSTED AT



**Official Performance Parts Installers of Carlisle Events** 

# **MF MAGNAFLOW**







# Installation Available ome see us in the Install Area! • AAAUTOSTORES.COM





# **DODGE & MOPAR**



# SPECIAL THANKS TO DODGE AND MOPAR FOR THEIR PARTICIPATION AND SUPPORT!





VISIT THE DODGE AND MOPAR DISPLAYS ON THE MIDWAY TO SEE NEW VEHICLES, GET SWAG, SIGN UP FOR THRILL RIDES, GET A TATTOO AND MORE!

- Are you ready for a big thrill? Visit Dodge on the Manufacturers Midway and register to take a Dodge Thrill Ride! It's an amazing opportunity to experience some of the most powerful and exciting cars Dodge has ever offered. Thrill Ride vehicles are equipped with phone mounts so you can capture your wild ride and share using #dodgethrillrides!
- Feeling lucky? Enter for your chance to win \$70,000 in the all-new 2019 FCA sweepstakes!
- Stop by the display to pick up free swag, play the Dodge interactive games and get inked with a free airbrush tattoo.
- Event emcees and product specialists will be on-site to answer your questions and discuss the Dodge Challenger R/T Scat Pack 1320, the Angry Bee and more!
- Also, be sure to register for exclusive access to the DodgeGarage enthusiast site.

### FRIDAY & SATURDAY 9 AM – 5 PM Sunday 9 Am – 12 PM



Testing conducted in an independent laboratory using AMSOIL Signature Series 5W-30 Synthetic Motor Oil against a leading brand 5W-30 synthetic-blend motor oil in Ford\* F-150 trucks with 3.5L twin-turbo engines.



Your bearings shoulder the burden whenever you tow, haul or stomp the gas. AMSOIL delivers powerful protection for bearings and other critical components so you can drive with confidence. To demonstrate, an independent lab put AMSOIL synthetic motor oil head-to-head against a leading competitor in a 100,000-mile test. AMSOIL provided far superior wear protection and kept bearings looking like new. Get your ride the protection it deserves.



Buy it at: amsoil.com/engine

Fast, Free Shipping\*\*

\*\* Some exclusions apply. See www.amsoil.com for details.



Call or go online for our FREE Factory Direct Retail Catalog 1-866-238-4226

\*All trademarked names and images are the property of their respective owners and may be registered marks in some countries. No affiliation or endorsement claim, express or implied, is made by their use. All products advertised here are developed by AMSOIL for use in the applications shown.

# **SPECIAL GUESTS**



CHRIS JACOBS

We are very pleased to welcome our special guests and give you the opportunity to meet them and get autographs. Be sure to check the schedule on pages 28-29 for times.

## **CHRIS JACOBS**

Chris Jacobs spent the last couple of decades on several TV shows. His works range from mainstream shows like Long Lost Family on TLC to the NFL Network to the shows that we all know, like Overhaulin'. Barrett-Jackson and Motor Trend's coverage of The SEMA Show. Chris is also a true Mopar lover and he now works for Chrysler as a host of Dodge Garage. Speaking of garages, Chris has a few Mopars in his.

### **DAVID REA**

David Rea is the owner of DB Restorations, LLC, a Mopar-only restoration shop in Creswell, OR that specializes in 1968 to 1972 Mopar muscle cars and trucks. He is a self-taught automotive restoration technician that has more than 30 years of experience in this field. He was featured on the Velocity Channel which helped him fine-tune his skills in the field. David is strong in his faith and a true family man. He is an avid outdoorsman and enjoys a good hunting and fishing story as well as talking about his favorite topic, Mopars, of course! David is also joining the Restorers Roundable Saturday at 2:30 PM in the Seminar Tent.



DAVID REA



"MR. NORM" KRAUS

### **GOLDEN COMMANDOS**

We're honored that the Golden Commandos have chosen to make the Carlisle Chrysler Nationals an annual stop on their schedule. These guys put the Plymouth brand in the winner's circle many times over the years. They love meeting their fans and talking about the glory days of racing. These legends are 2013 Mopar Hall of Fame inductees. Golden Commandos attending include Evan Ericson, Warren Anderson, Forrest Pitcock, Ray Kobe, Jim Hall and special quest, Dale Aldo, Retired Mopar Motorsports Marketing Manager.

### "MR. NORM" KRAUS

In 1962 Norm Kraus opened Grand Spaulding Dodge in Chicago and within three years the dealership became the foremost dealer of high-performance Dodges. By the late '60s, "Mr. Norm's" in Chicago was selling more muscle cars than anyone else in the country and his "Mr. Norm's Sport Club" had gone international. The dealership closed in 1975, but Norm has remained active in the hobby, being involved with everything from modified new Dodges to retro custom builds.

# **DAVID SNYDER**

Visit artist David Snyder in Building T to see a display of his automotive artwork featuring Mopar products. You might even get to see him in action.

### HERB MCCANDLESS Herb McCandless earned the nickname "Mr. Four Speed" with

his '65 Hemi Super Stock Dodge. He was enlisted as a driver and mechanic by the Sox & Martin team and ended up driving several of their more famous cars. Herb then went on to become one of the foremost car builders and drivers of Pro Stock in the early '70s before opening Herb McCandless Performance in North Carolina, Herb has always been eager to lend a helping hand to any Mopar enthusiast in need. Whether he's racing, wrenching or cruising in one of his muscle cars, Herb has consistently been reinventing the wheel and going out of his way to help as many people as he can. Visit the McCandless Collection display on the Midway.

### RAMCHARGERS

It seems as though the **RAMCHARGERS** enjoy being at Carlisle as much as we enjoy having them and for that reason we call them our "friends" rather than special guests. Even though they have become regulars at the Carlisle Chrysler Nationals, we can't forget what this group has done for our hobby. They were pioneers on the track and in the office. They truly are legends in the Mopar world and we are honored to have them at the show each year. RAMCHARGERS attending include Mike Buckel, Al Adam, Dave Rockwell, John Wehrly and Tom Coddington.

# **EVENT HIGHLIGHTS**



### Everything to see and do at the event is

summarized right here. The map is in the centerfold, the schedule is just before it and vendor lists follow the map. **Don't miss a thing,** take a minute to read what's here so you can make the most out of your visit.

## THURSDAY KICK-OFF PARTY

Everyone is invited to this free party hosted by Mopar Rebellion at the Carlisle Expo Center on Thursday evening 4 to 8 PM. There will be inexpensive food, music, lots of great people and around 400 Mopars. Visit Mopar Rebellion on Facebook for more information.

# DODGE AND MOPAR

Visit Dodge and Mopar on the Manufacturer's Midway to see their interactive displays and newest vehicles. Check the schedule for Walk-arounds and learn more about the new vehicles directly from the experts.

### **DODGE THRILL RIDES**

Go for a thrill ride on the Autocross Track! Experience more than 700 horsepower with a professional driver as you slide around the track in a Dodge Hellcat. Open to all ages, riders must be at least 48 inches tall and rides are FREE!

# SHOWFIELD

See page 17 for information about the showfield, judging and awards.

# **SPECIAL GUESTS**

Don't miss your chance to meet our 2019 special guests and get autographs. We are pleased

to welcome Chris Jacobs, David Rea, Herb McCandless, David Snyder, the Ramchargers and the Golden Commandos. See page 9 to learn more and the schedule on pages 28-29 for autograph and seminar times.

# FEATURED VEHICLE DISPLAYS

Read about our Featured Vehicle Displays, including the Mopar Survivor Display, on pages 19-23.

# **COLLECTABLE DIECAST**

Only 750 Carlisle Chrysler Nationals 1969 Plymouth Barracuda M-Code 440 1:64 scale diecasts were produced for this vehicle's 50th Anniversary. See page 29. Available in The Carlisle Store (Building T) while supplies last. Limit six (6) per person.

# NEW SOCIAL STOPS

This is your opportunity to collect all the special Featured Vehicle Display stickers, which are limited in quantity but abundant in style. See page 25 for sticker samples and details.

### **SEMINARS**

Free seminars are offered throughout the event, read more on pages 26-27.

# VENDORS

Finding restoration parts, new products and collectibles should be a breeze on the Manufacturers Midway and in our huge automotive flea market. The locations of vendors and Midway partners are in the Vendor Lists, starting on page 32.



# **CAR CORRAL**

The Car Corral is reserved just for the sale of vehicles. Find your next Mopar today! Title transfer services are available at the Notary Office in the Pavilion. ATMs are in Building T and Guest Services.

# **SUMMER OF '69 CELEBRATION**

We are celebrating the 50th Anniversary of the iconic Summer of 1969 all season! Read more on page 45.

# **NEWP** CASH GRAB

Be at the Stage by 12:30 PM on Friday or 4:15 PM on Saturday for a chance to win 69 seconds in the Cash Grab Machine! (Must be age 13 or over.)

# WOMEN'S OASIS

The Women's Oasis offers a unique shopping opportunity, workshops, a Tiki Bar and FREE manicures and pedicures. Read more on page 15.

# INSTALLATIONS

Get new parts installed during the event! If yours isn't already



the event! If yours isn't already on grounds, get an installation pass when you schedule your appointment with a company on Installation Alley. Visit our Official Performance Parts Installer, A&A Auto Stores, for a new performance exhaust. Get Exhausted at Carlisle!

# **REAL STREET SHOOTOUT**

The Real Street Shootout takes place on the Autocross Track Friday evening. 20 participants compete for CASH PRIZES! Each driver gets three runs (three laps per run). The top three drivers make a final run of three laps and the fastest lap of that round determines the overall winner.

### TO PARTICIPATE:

- Showfield registration sticker, driver's license and proof of insurance required
- Vehicle must be street legal and driver must be at least age 18
- · Limited to 20 vehicles
- Register at Guest Services, FREE

# DAISY DUKE CONTEST

Many of you know that the term "Daisy Dukes" came from the character and her signature shorts in the TV show, "Dukes of Hazzard." We invite ladies to grab a pair of cut-offs and a plaid shirt and join in this fun contest. Be at the Grandstand Saturday to cheer on the contestants. Cash prizes go to the 1st, 2nd and 3rd place winners!

### TO PARTICIPATE:

- Ladies must be at least 18 years of age with valid ID
- Register at Guest Services

# **BURNOUT CONTEST**

Come for the always entertaining burnout contest Saturday at the Grandstand. Winner gets a trophy

continued



Join Bob 94.9 and their business partner during the show. Bob 94.9 will host a live radio remote from 4 - 6 PM Friday outside the two-story building on Diane Drive, with their partner on hand too. Win prizes at the show and sign up for more goodies too!

# **EVENT HIGHLIGHTS** CONTINUED



and free showfield registration! **Special this year**, for our Summer of '69 Celebration, any driver who pops a tire within 69 seconds wins \$69! *TO PARTICIPATE:* 

- Showfield registration sticker, driver's license and proof of insurance required
- 10 vehicles, 3 minutes each
- · Register at Guest Services

# **KIDS' ACTIVITIES**

If your kids aren't as entertained by the show vehicles as you are, we have some ways to get them involved and keep them entertained. They can even win money!

### **KIDS' CHOICE AWARDS**

Kids 12 and under are encouraged to vote for their favorite vehicle in Building T for a chance to win a **\$100 Visa Gift Card!** We will draw the name of the winner after the event and mail the card. The vehicle with the most votes gets an award. **TO PARTICIPATE:** 

 Pick up a ballot and drop it in the box by 5 PM Saturday (Ballot box is near the Carlisle Store in Building T)

### **KIDS' CASH GRAB**

Kids 12 and under are invited to join us on the Stage Saturday at 3 PM for a chance to win CASH! Every participant receives a goody bag and five lucky kids will get a chance to win a minute to grab as much as they can.

### **KIDS' ACTIVITY CENTER**

#### LOCATION: BUILDING R (ROW IB) HOURS: FRI. & SAT. 9 AM - 5 PM

Kids 12 and under are welcome to join us for crafts, an outdoor playset and more! T-shirts to color are available for sale. Every child gets a FREE GIFT (while supplies last). Adult supervision is required; it is not a child care service.

# WORSHIP SERVICE

Everyone is welcome to join The Salvation Army for a non-denominational worship service on Sunday at 9 AM in Building R. Free coffee and doughnuts.





# SELL, BUY, ENJOY

# SAVE 10% USE CODE: Carlisle19 classiccars.com

classiccars\_comclassiccarsdotcom

# truck bed covers

EXTANG.COM 800-877-2588

A NEW MARK

# COME VISIT US ON THE MANUFACTURER'S MIDWAY



1

# WOMEN'S OASIS





LOCATION: TENT BESIDE BUILDING Y ON ROW IB HOURS: FRI. & SAT. 8 AM - 4 PM, SUN. 9 AM - 12 PM

Visit our Women's Oasis vendors selling health and beauty products, jewelry, handmade crafts and clothing, kitchen must-haves, edible delights and more!

### PARTICIPATING VENDORS

Market Cross Pub, The Family Jewels, Lularoe, Lilla Rose, Damsel In Defense, Calm Delight Oils, Thirty-One Gifts, Mary Kay, The Pampered Chef, Avon, Tupperware, Uglie Acres, Einstein Indian Jewelry, Barefoot Books, A Touch of Country, Tastefully Simple, Silpada Designs, Longaberger, Knits Happen, Manicures, Goods Arts & Crafts and Scentsy.

# UGLIE ALL DAY!

### Fri. 12 PM & Sat. 11 AM, Oasis

Uglie Acres owner, Nicole Shultz prepares a full day of meals with her amazing recipes! She starts with Overnight Oatmeal, Lunch Ham Sliders and finishes off with Watermelon Pulled Pork for dinner. You don't want to miss it!

### AROMATHERAPY Fri, 2 PM & Sat, 2 PM, Oasis

Join Calm Delight Oils Wellness Advocate, Jeanne Martin, as she demonstrates products that can teach you to boost your immune system, support respiratory and digestive systems, ease occasional discomfort and improve your emotional health – naturally!

### WINNER, WINNER, CHICKEN Quinoa Dinner!

### Sat. 12 PM, Oasis

Chef Mark demonstrates how to pull it all together in Pampered Chef's skillet. Watch as he shows you how easy it is to serve a dinner that your family and friends will love!

### WAFFLE SURPRISE COMBO Sat. 1 PM, Oasis

You never know what you may get when Uglie Acres and The Pampered Chef pair up! A tasty treat you won't want to miss!

### LADIES ONLY BINGO Sat. 3 PM. Building R

The perfect retreat for those looking to sit, relax and win some great prizes! Twenty games of FREE bingo, join at any time, supplies provided.

### TIKI BAR

It's always five o'clock in the Oasis so don't hesitate to enjoy a refreshing "adult" beverage from the Market Cross Tiki Bar.

### **NEW FREE MANIS & PEDIS**

The ladies have been asking for it and with the help of some new friends, your 2019 Women's Oasis delivers. We gratefully welcome Shears Cosmetology School who is providing FREE manicures and pedicures!







# SHOWFIELD HIGHLIGHTS



# JUDGING

All showfield participants must check in at the Guest Services building for their goody bag, dash card and judging sheet. The judging format is by participant ballot. All showfield participants are to choose their favorite car from each class listed on their ballot Saturday 1-4 PM. **Ballots are due by 4:15 PM.** The three cars receiving the most votes in each class will be posted on the Winners' List Sunday morning. (See Winners' List & Awards.)

# YOUNG GUNS

"Young Guns" are showfield classes for owners age 25 and younger. Judging is by participant ballot.

# **CELEBRITY CHOICE JUDGING**

All showfield participants are eligible for a Celebrity Choice Award. Celebrity judges make their selections on Saturday by placing a certificate and sticker on the vehicles they choose. Awards are available Sunday.

# "THIS CAR MATTERS" AWARD

The Historic Vehicle Association (HVA) will choose a vehicle to receive their "This Car Matters" award. It is a movement to collect, preserve and share stories that celebrate the automobile's historic impact on modern culture and the lives of everyday people (HistoricVehicle.org). Congratulations to the 2018 winner Greg Qualls and his 1970 Hemi Challenger R/T SE.

# **CLUB CHALLENGE & COOLEST CLUB**

We've challenged clubs to see who has the most vehicles here. The top three receive awards. Additionally, we offer free rental of a tent to those who have 25+ vehicles. There is also an award for the Coolest Club Hangout which is chosen by our staff.

# WINNERS' LIST & AWARDS

Winners of the participant judging, celebrity choice judging and club challenge will be posted on the Winners' List at 9 AM Sunday on our website and outside of Guest Services. After checking the list, winners should pick up their award in Guest Services. Winners may participate in the Awards Parade. Official award parade photos are taken by Eagle Productions Photography and are sold at their booth under the Grandstand.

### IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO BE HERE ON SUNDAY:

If you are unable to pick up your award, you have three options: 1) pick it up during another event (for up to one year); 2) pick it up at our office Mon.-Fri. 8 AM - 5 PM; or 3) pay to have it shipped to you. Fees: \$15 (U.S.A.) or \$20 (Canada). Visit **store.carlisleevents.com**, select the event, then choose Award Shipping.



# 20% OFF SHOWFIELD

- Register for next year while you're here!
- Register at Guest Services or the Registration Building (outside Gate 3)

CARLISLE

# VISION REALIZED

FREE CATALOG • Toll Free: 855-396-6727 • classicindustries.com/mopar America's First Choice in Restoration and Performance Parts and Accessories 18460 Gothard St. Huntington Beach, Ca 92648

Plassic

# FEATURED VEHICLE DISPLAY: BUILDING Y





1969 DODGE DART GTS SHANE TRENT



1969 DODGE CHARGER R/T Art Handzlik



1969 DODGE DART SWINGER 340 DAVID GRIGOCIEWICZ



1969 DODGE CORONET R/T WARREN PACK



1969 PLYMOUTH BARRACUDA JOHN BREACH



1969 DODGE CORONET R/T SEAN KEYES



1969 PLYMOUTH BARRACUDA John Lant



1969 PLYMOUTH BARRACUDA KIM BARNES



1969 PLYMOUTH HEMI ROAD RUNNER JERRY BREZNICKY



1969 PLYMOUTH ROAD RUNNER JAMES AUTEN



1969 PLYMOUTH SPORT SATELLITE ERIC O'DELL



ipetrenko@covercarconcepts.com 623-337-6179

# FEATURED VEHICLE DISPLAY: BUILDING T



1969½ DODGE A12 SUPERBEE LE HODGE



1969½ DODGE A12 SUPERBEE ED BOHRER



1969½ DODGE A12 SUPERBEE DARRIN STANKE



1969½ DODGE A12 SUPERBEE DANIEL PELLETIER



1969½ DODGE A12 SUPERBEE STEVE YOUNG



1969½ DODGE A12 SUPERBEE JW & ANGELA HAMES



1969½ PLYMOUTH A12 ROAD RUNNER CHRIS ULMER



1969½ PLYMOUTH A12 ROAD RUNNER ERIC HEGRENES



1969½ PLYMOUTH A12 ROAD RUNNER DONALD NICHOLS



1969½ PLYMOUTH A12 ROAD RUNNER LON SEIGWORTH

# **BUILDING T DISPLAY**

Be sure to walk through Building T to see our featured vehicles that include some milestone anniversary displays. Special thanks to the owners of these vehicles for allowing us to showcase them!

# 50 YEARS OF THE A12 ROAD RUNNER & SUPER BEE

Arguably the most popular Mopar factory street racers were the 1969½ A12 Road Runners and Super Bees. Every manufacturer has produced a bare bones street racer at some point, but the A12 might have been the ultimate. It had everything a street racer needed and almost nothing that wasn't needed. Yes, you could get some options that weren't necessary for a race car but Dodge and Plymouth were obviously paying attention to what the racers were doing.

Chrysler ditched the steel hood and hinges just like the racers did and added a fiberglass pin-on hood with a functional scoop. Wheel covers and trim rings won't pass tech at most tracks so why make the customer buy them just to take them off? A12s were meant to be street/strip cars so they went with the 440 wedge and a trio of Holleys. This was cheaper than the Hemi and less maintenance. See 15 examples of these cars on display.

### **50 YEARS OF THE M-CODE A-BODY**

See this display of factory 440 Darts and Barracudas to celebrate these extremely rare A-Bodies. For 1969, 640 Darts were assembled and about 340 Barracudas with the coveted "M" as the fifth digit of the VIN. Mr. Norm and his crew proved that you could fit a big block in the slightly larger 1967 A-Bodies when they shoehorned a 383 into a '67 Dart. For '69, Chrysler decided to put their biggest engine (displacement-wise) in the Darts and Barracudas when they built the M-Code A-Bodies with the 440.



**1969½ PLYMOUTH A12 ROAD RUNNER** RALPH BARBAGALLO



1969½ PLYMOUTH A12 ROAD RUNNER RICHARD HOLDSWORTH



1969 DODGE CHARGER 500 AL BLAKE



1969 DODGE CHARGER 500 DAVID MELLUSI



1969 DODGE DART GTS 440 BRUCE BARTIE



1969 DODGE DART GTS 440 DON HEARE



1969 DODGE DART GTS 440 MIKE SWARTZ



1969 DODGE DART GTS 440 RICHARD GOTTLIEB

## 50 YEARS OF THE CHARGER 500 & DAYTONA

2019 marks 50 years since Dodge took a major swing at NASCAR in the "aero wars" by introducing the 1969 Charger 500 and then the Charger Daytona. These are two of the rarest and most desirable Mopars. The Aero Wars were heating up in 1969 and Dodge saw the flaws in their recently redesigned Charger. Aesthetically, the new Charger was perfect (at least we think it is!) but it wasn't so great on the NASCAR super speedways of the era. The '69 Charger 500 was a huge step in the right direction but it was the Daytona that was totally outrageous. In today's world, it's hard to believe that such a car would ever be built by a major automotive manufacturer but Dodge has a history of pulling out all of the stops to win.



1969 PLYMOUTH 440 'CUDA Bill Watkins



1969 PLYMOUTH 440 'CUDA TOM RIEGER



1956 PLYMOUTH BELVEDERE BRUCE CRONRATH



1971 DODGE SUPER BEE STEVE PRICE



**1969 DODGE CHARGER DAYTONA** WELLBORN MUSCLECAR MUSEUM, ALEXANDER CITY, AL

Arguably the most famous '69 Charger Daytona is the #71 K&K Insurance NASCAR that was raced by Bobby Isaac. In 1970, he won the NASCAR title and the car was subsequently outlawed. Isaac and his crew later took the car to Bonneville and set several land speed records. In 2016, Tim Wellborn took it back to the Salt to recreate Isaac's run.



1983 DODGE RAMPAGE GREGORY THOMAS



1969 DODGE CHARGER DAYTONA ELDON CARL SWANSON



1969 DODGE CHARGER DAYTONA MICHAEL HUNT



1969 DODGE CHARGER DAYTONA RANDY OBRINGER



1969 DODGE CHARGER DAYTONA WILLIAM STECH



1969 DODGE CHARGER DAYTONA DARON DIBERT



1969 DODGE CHARGER DAYTONA John Antonelli



# FACTORY EXACT RESTORATION PRODUCTS



# 1-855-532-7846



# **MOPAR SURVIVORS**

Each car in the Mopar Survivors tent has its own story but one thing they all have in common is that they are AT LEAST 85% original and 25 years old or older. These cars are not "restored to original." Rather, they still retain a minimum of 85% of the parts and finishes that were installed at the factory. That means original paint, interior and drivetrain.

Minor repairs and maintenance are acceptable, but pretty much everything else needs to be as it came off of the assembly line. Survivors aren't always perfect, but that's part of what makes them so cool. They were born with some orange peel and maybe even a dirt nib or two. And those chips and scratches were earned along the way.

The Mopar Survivors tent is located across from Guest Services and is home to more than 40 unrestored, original Mopars. They are a great reference for those restoring a car or it's great just to hear each car's story. Pictured here are the cars that have never been displayed in the Survivor tent at Carlisle. Stop by and see this incredible display of original Mopars and while you're there, please thank Mel Major for putting this together for more than 20 years!

# FIRST-TIME DISPLAY PARTICIPANTS



1967 CHRYSLER 300 LARRY AND DAWN MCFARLAND



1969 DODGE MONACO BRYON HATHAWAY



1972 PLYMOUTH DUSTER TIMOTHY DOWNEY



1977 CHRYSLER CORDOBA DAVE AND BETTIE MOORE



1982 CHRYSLER LEBARON MARTHA CHRISTIANO



1986 DODGE DAYTONA TURBO Z MICHAEL BRENEMAN

# 1962 TO 1965 MOPARS

1964 PLYMOUTH SPORT FURY BOB BRANDEBERRY 1964 PLYMOUTH SPORT FURY RICHARD & MARLENE DUM 1962 IMPERIAL LEBARON ELWOOD HUMMER 1964 DODGE POLARA 500 BERNIE KASIEVICH 1964 CHRYSLER IMPERIAL CHARLES VRANA

www.1962to1965mopar.ornocar.com is a resource website and international discussion group community highlighting Mopar's transition from the Forward Look to the Muscle Car years.



1967 DODGE CORONET R/T ALAN PEDERSEN



1970 PLYMOUTH DUSTER FRANK DILKES



1976 CHRYSLER CORDOBA WALTER KASIEVICH



1979 DODGE W150 POWER WAGON MICHAEL TANNER



1982 DODGE OMNI GLH DAVID HOWELL



1988 DODGE A100 RONALD GIVLER

# **RETURNING DISPLAY PARTICIPANTS**

**1983 DODGE MIRADA DAVE & JUDIE BURDIS 1970 PLYMOUTH GTX** HARRY CARSON **1977 DODGE CHARGER BRUCE & LINDA CASSAVAR 1974 PLYMOUTH ROAD RUNNER** LARRY CHARNEY **1976 CHRYSLER NEW YORKER** JOANNE & PAUL COLLIGAN 1991 DODGE STEALTH R/T TOM DECKER 1959 CHRYSLER WINDSOR JOHN DIEKEWICZ **1970 PLYMOUTH AAR CUDA** DARRELL ELAM **1990 CHRYSLER IMPERIAL** FRANCIS & KARIN GIVLER **1967 DODGE CORONET R/T** CATHERINE HARRISON **1977 CHRYSLER NEWPORT** DONALD HEIN **1977 CHRYSLER CORDOBA BOB HOGARTH 1956 PLYMOUTH BELVEDERE** FRANK JURCIK 1973 PLYMOUTH SEBRING+ BARRY KRAMER

1973 PLYMOUTH SATELLITE+ NICOLE KRAUSE **1969 PLYMOUTH SPORT** SATELL ITE MIKE KREISER **1968 PLYMOUTH GTX GLENN LANDIS 1973 DODGE DART SWINGER BILL & RUTH MCCRACKEN 1967 PLYMOUTH BARBACUDA BRIAN PITT 1968 DODGE CORONET 440** STEVE PRATT **1968 PLYMOUTH CUSTOM SUB** JEFF ROSCOF **1971 DODGE CHALLENGER R/T** WALTER ROSE **1978 DODGE WARLOCK** CHARLES SCHLUSSER **1974 DODGE DART CUSTOM** SCOTT SIGETHY 1970 DODGE CHARGER R/T SE GARY TRAMONTANO **1968 DODGE CORONET R/T** JOSEPH TRAMONTANO **1969 PLYMOUTH ROAD RUNNER** BOB WILLS



# 252-753-6400

# www.clarkclassic.com

3209 NC HWY 33 W., GREENVILLE, NC 27834

# NEW!

This is a new type of scavenger hunt with the reward being limited production featured vehicle display stickers (shown below). All you have to do is make your way around the event and find the Social Stop signs.

- There are three Social Stops. Look in building displays, tent displays and at club tents.
- At the Social Stop Sign take a photo or video of the display or activity and share it on social media.
- Check in at the Carlisle Chrysler Nationals on social media and use #ChryslerNationals to share your experience.
- Once posted, stop at the "Social Desk" in Guest Services and show us your post.
- Once we see your post we will give you the special anniversary sticker for each display that you posted. Collect all 3. Limit one anniversary sticker per display per person per day.





# **FREE EXPERT SEMINARS**

Attend as many free seminars as you can to learn from the experts! Use the free Carlisle Events app to set reminders in your phone. See map in centerfold for locations.

# FROM THE GOLDEN COMMANDOS TO 2019: Evolution of drag racing

### Fri., 10:30 AM, Seminar Tent (ID 110)

We have a real treat for you this year by blending the heritage of the Golden Commandos with the modern day experience of retired Mopar Motorsports Marketing Manager, Dale Aldo. Members of the Golden Commandos will team up with Dale to present this unique seminar on the evolution of drag racing. They will begin with the Mopar heritage and cover the successes throughout the years. Then they will transition into what it takes to build a modern day motorsports program and even discuss the threats to the future of the sport. We're honored to have Dale return to Carlisle as an enthusiast and pairing him with the incredible members of the Golden Commandos makes this the seminar of a lifetime!

### 1969 DODGE & PLYMOUTH VALUE TRENDS Fri. & Sat., 12 PM, Seminar Tent (ID 110)

The year 1969 was iconic in American culture in general but for Dodge and Plymouth, some consider it the best year ever! The '69 Road Runner was Motor Trend's Car of the Year, the Daytona was dominating the NASCAR super speedways and 440s were being stuffed into A-Bodies. Overall, things were good at Chrysler Corp. To find out where the values of those cars are today, join the crew at Auto Appraisal Group (AAG) for their seminar covering 1969 Dodge and Plymouth models. AAG is a nationwide and certified appraisal group that can help you value your car for a variety of reasons including insurance purposes.

# RAMCHARGERS – HEMI AND HILBORN FUEL INJECTION DEVELOPMENT

### Fri., 1:30 PM, Seminar Tent (ID 110)

It's well known that the Ramchargers were a team of in-house drag racers for Dodge so they had the ultimate in factory support. They also used their expertise and cars for experimentation and development programs. Chrysler turned to the Ramchargers to help win Daytona and the US Nationals. In the process, the 426 Hemi and fuel injection were born. In this seminar, original members of the Ramchargers will share the engineering behind it all. Join the Ramchargers for another incredibly informative presentation from the actual men who were there.

### HERB "MR. FOUR SPEED" MCCANDLESS Q&A Sat., 10:30 AM, Seminar Tent (ID 110)

Herb McCandless is a Mopar legend and a really cool guy. Herb helped shape this hobby in the '60s and '70s and he remains a major player to this day. He continues to contribute with his knowledge of old school engines as well as today's Gen 3 Hemis. He was one of the first to swap a 3rd Gen Hemi into an old Mopar (he's actually done several) and he still builds wedges and small blocks. Join Herb as he shares what he has learned then he'll open the floor for Q&A. He loves to share his knowledge and help others any time he can. Don't miss this opportunity to learn from one of the best!

### 1969<sup>1</sup>/<sub>2</sub> A12 WORKSHOP Sat., 1 PM, A12 Tent (IB 90)

To celebrate the 50th anniversary of the A12 cars, we have assembled a panel of experts on these cars to cover a variety of topics. Dave Watt will cover the date codes of various components including where to find the date codes, how to read them and how to know what dates would be considered correct for an A12 car. He will also discuss the different platings used on certain parts found on an A12 car. Darrin Stanke will take a detailed look at components that are specific to the A12 including items such as the



hood, wheels, air cleaner assembly, radiator and firewall details. Dave Carson will then wrap up the workshop with a checklist to help you valuate your A12. If you own an A12, are looking to buy one or just want to expand your knowledge on these cars, you won't want to miss this seminar!

### RESTORERS' ROUNDTABLE Sat., 2:30 PM, Seminar Tent (ID 110)

How many times have you been in the middle of a project and wondered how the pros do it? Wouldn't it be great to have a direct line to a panel of Mopar restoration experts? Well, now you do! We have again assembled a group of the best Mopar restorers on the planet just to share their secrets and answer YOUR questions. You no longer need to listen to some random person you've never heard of telling everyone on Facebook how to do something. These guys restore Mopars every day so they know what they're talking about. Their work can be seen in magazines, major auctions and in the most prestigious car collections. Get your questions ready now! The Roundtable includes David Rea, Dennis Kohr of Kohr's Kustoms, Russell

Jacobs of RJ Cars, Mark Sekula of Magnum Auto Restoration, Creations by Gemza (the whole crew/family), Le Hodge of Hodge Restorations and Mike Mancini of Mancini's American Muscle Car Restorations.

### 3RD GEN HEMI SWAPS PANEL DISCUSSION Fri., 3 PM, Seminar Tent (ID 110)

Last year we decided to conduct a seminar on 3rd Gen Hemi swaps by using a variety of presenters from professionals to novices. The goal was to provide various experiences and to show that this swap can now be accomplished by anyone. It was a huge success! The tent was packed and the knowledge was immense. The presenters began by sharing a couple of pieces of advice from their personal experiences then opened up for questions. As expected, topics ranged from fitment to carbs vs. EFI. This year we will be adding at least one aftermarket suspension company to the mix since suspension and fitment issues have been the hot topic on the swap pages lately. This is a very informal presentation so come prepared to ask all of your questions!



# **EVENT SCHEDULE**



HOURS	THU.	FRI.	SAT.	SUN.	
Thursday is Set-Up/Early Bird Shopping and admission is charged.					
<b>EVENT HOURS</b> (Includes Buildings T & Y)		7 - 6	7 - 6	7 - 12	
Building Z	7 - 9	7 - 6	7 - 6	7 - 12	
REGISTRATION • Vending & Showfield	7 - 6	7 - 6	7 - 6	8 - 2	
GUEST SERVICES	7 - 6	7 - 6	7 - 6	9 - 12	
NOTARY		9 - 6	9 - 6		
KIDS' ACTIVITY CENTER / Bldg. R		9 - 5	9 - 5		
WOMEN'S OASIS		8 - 4	8 - 4	9 - 12	

FRIDAY			
7 AM - 6 PM	A12 CELEBRATION TENT DISPLAY	A12 TENT IB 90	
8 AM - 5 PM	DAVID SNYDER ARTWORK ON DISPLAY	BUILDING T	
9 AM	LIVE PLAYING OF THE NATIONAL ANTHEM BY BUGLER MIKE TRUSZKOWSKI	GRANDSTAND	
9 – 10 AM	AUTOGRAPHS: THE GOLDEN COMMANDOS	AUTOGRAPH TENT	
9 - 11 AM	AUTOGRAPHS: THE RAMCHARGERS	AUTOGRAPH TENT	

9 - 11 AM	AUTOGRAPHS: CHRIS JACOBS	BUILDING T	
9 AM - 5 PM	DODGE THRILL RIDES	AUTOCROSS TRACK	
10:30 AM	SEMINAR: FROM THE GOLDEN COMMANDOS TO 2019: EVOLUTION OF DRAG RACING	Seminar tent	
11 AM - 12 PM	AUTOGRAPHS: THE RAMCHARGERS	MIDWAY, DODGE	
12 PM	SEMINAR: 1969 DODGE & PLYMOUTH VALUE TRENDS BY AAG	SEMINAR TENT	
	CASH GRAB Ages 13 and over	GRANDSTAND	
12:45 PM	NEW VEHICLE WALK-AROUND BY DODGE		
1-3 PM	AUTOGRAPHS: DAVE REA	BUILDING T	
1:30 PM	SEMINAR: RAMCHARGERS – HEMI AND HILBORN FUEL INJECTION DEVELOPMENT	SEMINAR TENT	
2 - 4 PM	AUTOGRAPHS: MIDWAY, CHRIS JACOBS DODGE		
2 - 5 PM	AUTOGRAPHS: AUTOGRAPH THE GOLDEN COMMANDOS TENT		
3 PM	SEMINAR: 3RD GEN HEMI SWAPS PANEL DISCUSSION	Seminar tent	
4 - 5 PM	AUTOGRAPHS: THE RAMCHARGERS	AUTOGRAPH TENT	
6 PM	REAL STREET SHOOTOUT	AUTOCROSS TRACK	

AUTOGRAPH TENT ID 100







					1	
SATURDAY			3 - 4 PM	AUTOGRAPHS: THE GOLDEN COMMANDOS	MIDWAY, DODGE	
7 AM - 6 PM	A12 CELEBRATION TENT DISPLAY	A12 TENT IB 90	3 PM	KIDS' CASH GRAB Kids 12 and under	GRANDSTAND	
8 AM - 5 PM	DAVID SNYDER ARTWORK ON DISPLAY	BUILDING T		CASH GRAB Ages 13 and over		
9 AM	LIVE PLAYING OF THE NATIONAL ANTHEM BY BUGLER MIKE TRUSZKOWSKI	GRANDSTAND	EVENING	NEW VEHICLE WALK-AROUND BY DODGE		
9 - 11 AM	AUTOGRAPHS: CHRIS JACOBS	MIDWAY, DODGE	ACTIVITIES Begin At 4:30 pm	AWARD PRESENTATION: "THIS CAR MATTERS" BY THE HISTORICAL VEHICLE ASSOCIATION	GRANDSTAND	
9 - 11 AM	AUTOGRAPHS: DAVE REA	BUILDING T		BURNOUT CONTEST	-	
9 - 11 AM	AUTOGRAPHS: THE GOLDEN COMMANDOS	AUTOGRAPH TENT		DAISY DUKE CONTEST		
9 - 11 AM	AUTOGRAPHS: THE RAMCHARGERS	AUTOGRAPH TENT	SUNDAY			
9 AM - 5 PM	DODGE THRILL RIDES	AUTOCROSS TRACK	9 AM	LIVE PLAYING OF THE NATIONAL ANTHEM BY BUGLER MIKE TRUSZKOWSKI	GRANDSTAND	
10:30 AM	SEMINAR: HERB "MR. FOUR SPEED" MCCANDLESS Q&A	SEMINAR TENT	WINNERS' LIST POSTED OUTSIDE GUEST 9 RM SERVICES & ONLINE			
10 NM	SEMINAR: 1969 DODGE & PLYMOUTH VALUE TRENDS	SEMINAR TENT		Pick up awards in Guest Services	<u> </u>	
12 PM	BY AAG	SLIVIINAN TENT	9 AM	WORSHIP SERVICE	BUILDING R	
1 PM	SEMINAR: 1969½ A12 WORKSHOP	A12 TENT IB 90	9 AM - 12 PM	A12 CELEBRATION TENT DISPLAY	A12 TENT IB 90	
2 - 4 PM	AUTOGRAPHS: CHRIS JACOBS	BUILDING T	9 AM - 12 PM	DODGE THRILL RIDES	AUTOCROSS TRACK	
2 - 4 PM	AUTOGRAPHS:	AUTOGRAPH	<b>9 RM - 12 PM</b> DAVID SNYDER ARTWORK ON DISPLAY		BUILDING T	
2:30 PM	THE RAMCHARGERS SEMINAR: RESTORERS' ROUNDTABLE	TENT SEMINAR TENT	12 PM	SHOWFIELD AWARDS PARADE • LINE-UP IN WINNERS' FIELD • PARADE IN FRONT OF GRANDSTAND		

### **RE-ENTRY PROCEDURE FOR SHOWFIELD:**

**RE-ENTRY PROCEDURE FOR SHOWFIELD.** If you leave your vehicle on-grounds overnight, go to Gate 1 or Gate 3 the next morning and ask for a handstamp for entry.



The Carlisle Chrysler Nationals 1:64 scale diecast has X9 Black Velvet paint, a red interior and redline tires with commemorative decals and graphics. Produced by M2 Machines. Limited production of 750. Available in The Carlisle Store while supplies last. Limit six (6) per person.



# **EVENT MAP**



JULY 12-14, 2019

1000 BRYN MAWR RD., CARLISLE, PA 17013 717-243-7855 • CARLISLEEVENTS.COM





# **VENDORS: BY SPECIALTY**

### FINDING A SPECIFIC PART OR ITEM

1

2

 Look for the category that describes what you want.

### **FINDING A VENDOR**

- A vendor's location is shown as a combination of a row letter or building letter along with a space number.
- Find the location on the map in the centerfold.

### **3** USE THE FREE APP

- Your smartphone's GPS will take you right to a vendor's space using the FREE Carlisle Events app.
- Download the Carlisle Events app for iPhone and Android.

### PARTNERS ON THE MANUFACTURERS MIDWAY:

These vendors are located on the Manufacturer's Midway (see map in centerfold) unless otherwise noted.

A&A AUTO STORES Installation Alley

ADAMS PREMIUM CAR CARE PRODUCTS

ADVANTAGE LIFTS

AMSOIL

AUTO APPRAISAL GROUP

**BARTON INDUSTRIES** 

**BATH FITTER** 

CLARK CLASSIC RESTORATIONS

DODGE

**DOWNFORCE SOLUTIONS** 

#### DREAM GIVEAWAY

EAGLE PRODUCTIONS PHOTOGRAPHY Building Z

EASTWOOD COMPANY

EDELBROCK

EXTANG CORPORATION

EXTREME SPORTSWEAR INC.

FLAMING RIVER INDUSTRIES

HAGERTY INSURANCE

### HOT HEADS RESEARCH & RACING

**KITCHEN SAVER** 

#### LAYSON'S RESTORATIONS

MCCANDLESS COLLECTION

**MEGUIAR'S** 

#### MOPAR

**MORE THAN TIRES** 

PENN COLLEGE OF TECHNOLOGY

QUICK TIME PERFORMANCE

**REILLY MOTORSPORTS** 

SILVER SPORT TRANSMISSIONS

TORQSTORM SUPERCHARGERS

WILWOOD DISC BRAKES

WIZARD COOLING

### AUTOMOTIVE FLEA MARKET VENDORS:

### AIR CLEANERS

KRAMER AUTOMOTIVE SPEC E 87-98 MAX WEDGE.RACE HEMI,BIG BLOCK AND STACKS

### AMC

LEGENDARY AUTO INTERIORS D 49-52, E 51-54, N 52-67, O 54-69 INTERIOR SOFT TRIM

STANLEY, CRAIG H 107-108 AMC&RAMBLER:BRAKES,F/END,F/PS,IGN, ELEC+

### **APPRAISALS**

AUTO APPRAISAL GROUP MIDWAY ON-SITE SHOW SPECIALS - CALL 954-557-4531

### **AUTOMOBILIA**

PARZYCH, GENE L 101-104

### AXLES/BEARINGS/GEARS

STANLEY, CRAIG H 107-108 USA MADE BEARINGS&SEALS;WHL,TRNS,PIN+

### **BATTERIES/BOXES/CABLES**

FISHER, JOHN L 124-125 Quality Custom Made Battery Cables & ACC Kramer Automotive SPEC

E 87-98 TRAYS, CABLES, HOLDDOWNS, FRONT&TRUCK MOUNT

**STEPHENS PERFORMANCE** A 97-102, D 118-120, D 122-127, E 118-129 BATTERY TRAY & HARDWARE

BELTS QUANTA PRODUCTS LLC K 83-85, K 87-91 LICENSED FAN BELTS GM&MOPAR 800-235-8788

### **BODY PARTS & PANELS**

DAVIS, SCOTT P 114 USED PARTS FOR AMERICAN CARS 1924-72 NH DUCHESNE, PHIL M 102-103 B-BODY PARTS IRVIN, JOHN K 97-99

65-78 GOOD USED PARTS CARS & TRUCKS KRAMER AUTOMOTIVE SPEC

E 87-98 A,B,&E NOS, REPRO, USED 724-285-5566

#### STEPHENS PERFORMANCE

A 97-102, D 118-120, D 122-127, E 118-129 AMD/STEPHEN'S PERFORMANCE A95-100, D118 STEPHENS PERFORMANCE

A 97-102, D 118-120, D 122-127, E 118-129 AUTO METAL DIRECT A95-100, D118

### **BOOKS & MANUALS**

PEIRCE, JIM 0 102-107 0960-2015 VROCHURES PARTS SHOP MANUALS

### **BRAKES/KITS**

FINE LINES L 69-70 BRAKE LINES, FUEL LINES, DISC BRAKES

STANLEY, CRAIG H 107-108 B,E,A,C:EVERY BRAKE COMPONENT BRAND NEW!

STANLEY, CRAIG H 107-108 BRAKE ROTORS&DRUMS,NOS BRAKE PADS&SHOES STANLEY, CRAIG

H 107-108 MASTER&WHEEL CYLINDERS,BRAKE HOSES, HRDW

### **BUMPERS**

STEPHENS PERFORMANCE A 97-102, D 118-120, D 122-127, E 118-129 AMD/STEPHEN'S PERFORMANCE A95-100, D118

### **CAR COVERS**

COVER UP ENTERPRISES D 109-111 CUSTOM CAR, TRUCK, CYCLE&SUV 800-268-3757

### **CARBURETORS & SUPPLIES**

YURGA, DANIEL P 63-67 CARBURETORS FUEL PUMPS FUEL NOSES DASHPO

### CHROME PLATING

CUSTOM PLATING SPECIALIST L 14-19 PLATING AND POLISHING RESTORATION

### **CHRYSLER**

DAVIS, SCOTT P 114 USED CHRYSLER PARTS 1924-72 IN NH DETROIT MUSCLE TECHNOLOGIES N 115-116, 0 113-118

GASKETS, WEATHERSTRIPPING HEMS TRUCK & AUTO

J 88-91 CORDOBA HEAVEN **LEGENDARY AUTO INTERIORS** D 49-52, E 51-54, N 52-67, O 54-69

INTERIOR SOFT TRÍM **MATTHEWS, KEITH W** F 110, G 112 NOS

MONZO, TONY R 8-9 COLLECTION OF GOOD PARTS STANLEY, CRAIG H 107-108 BRKES,F/END,M/MS,F/PS,IGN,ELEC,DRMS,ROTR

### **CLOTHING & HATS**

SOLDIER SOLUTIONS LLC G 120 VETERAN OWNED PATRIOTIC APPAREL

### CLUTCHES

STANLEY, CRAIG H 107-108 NEW&NOS PRESSURE PLATES&CLUTCH DISCS

### **CONVERTIBLE PARTS**

DETROIT MUSCLE TECHNOLOGIES N 115-116, O 113-118 GASKET WEATHERSTRIPPING

**FIRST PLACE AUTO LLC** B 58-61 RAGGTOPP CONVERTIBLE CARE PRODUCTS

**KRAMER AUTOMOTIVE SPEC** E 87-98 GASKETS.WEATHER STRIP. USED TOP ASSEMBLY PEIRCE, JIM

0 102-107 MOULDINGS WINDSHIELD PARTS 508-229-2411

### DECALS & GRAPHICS

JIM OSBORN DECALS - JACK BLEIL BZ 21-22 MOPAR&AMC REPRODUCTION DECALS 7246220846

JIM OSBORN DECALS - JACK BLEIL BZ 21-22 OLD DRAG RACE PICTURES IN THE GRANDSTAND

### DESOTO

DAVIS, SCOTT P 114 USED DESOTO PARTS 1924-72 IN NH

**STANLEY, CRAIG** H 107-108 FELLOW DESOTO OWNER HAS TONS; MUST STOP

### DIECAST

**DIFFENDARFER, NANCY** GA 10-11 FRANKLIN MINT HESS TRUCKS & TOOLS **GINGRICH, JOHN** B 29-35 MUSCLE CARS & NASCAR & CAR PARTS

### DODGE

BAKER, JOHN C 27-28 66-67 CHARGER PARTS AND NOS USED COOPER. JOEL

H 12 1970-2 DODGE DART PARTS DAVIS, SCOTT

P 114 USED DODGE PARTS 1924-72 IN NH

DETROIT MUSCLE TECHNOLOGIES N 115-116, O 113-118 EXTERIOR GASKET A100 FIREWALL INSULATION

**GOFF, BURTON** H 24-28 TRUCK & MODERN MOPAR PARTS & ACCESSORIES

**KRAMER AUTOMOTIVE SPEC** E 87-98

FREE PARTS LIST BODY ENGINE INTERIOR LEGENDARY AUTO INTERIORS D 49-52, E 51-54, N 52-67, O 54-69 INTERIOR SOFT TRIM

MCGINNIS, CHRIS F 51-52

WIPER MOTOR RESTORATION **ROMAR DB PARTS & SERVICES** 

E 70-74 EARLY REPRO & USED PARTS

STANLEY, CRAIG H 107-108 1930-76 DODGE:BRAKES.F/END.F/PS.M/MS.IGN

#### DODGE TRUCKS

DANGIOLILLO. MICHAEL P 167-168 1972-1890 LRE-WARLOCK-STEPSIDES DAVIS, SCOTT

P 114 USED DODGE TRUCK PARTS 1939-78 IN NH

DETROIT MUSCLE TECHNOLOGIES N 115-116, O 113-118 HEATER BOX KIT WEATHERSTRIP SPLSH SHIELD

SLAY. MIKE

L 187-189 NOS AND USED DODGE TRUCK PARTS PRE 1994 STANLEY, CRAIG

H 107-108 31-70S TRK;BRAKES,F/END,M/MS,F/PS,IGN++

### DOOR HANDLES

**KRAMER AUTOMOTIVE SPEC** E 87-98 **REPRO & ORIGINAL HIGH QULAITY PARTS** STEPHENS PERFORMANCE

A 97-102, D 118-120, D 122-127, E 118-129 AMD/STEPHEN'S PERFORMANCE A95-100, D118

### **ELECTRICAL & WIRING**

**KRAMER AUTOMOTIVE SPEC** E 87-98 HEADLIGHTS, ENGINE, ELECTRONIC 62-76 A&B MCGINNIS, CHRIS F 51-52 HEADLIGHT MOTOR RELAYS LIMIT SWITCHES **RED BEARDS TOOLS** L 3-7, M 4-8 BUTT CONNECTORS YURGA, DANIEL P 63-67 HEADLITE STOPLITE NEUTRAL SWITCHES MORE

### EMBLEMS

STEPHENS PERFORMANCE A 97-102, D 118-120, D 122-127, E 118-129 AMD/STEPHEN'S PERFORMANCE A95-100, D118

### **ENGINES & PARTS**

**KRAMER AUTOMOTIVE SPEC** E 87-98 A,B & C HEMI K-FRAMES, MOUNTS, BRACKET MALLIN, GERALD M 15

GOOD GENERAL ALL MODEL PARTS MEDICE MFG H 6-7

VALVE COVER SPACERS & ENGINE STORAGE KIT

THORPE, DAN C 82 SWEPTLINE PARTS

### EXHAUSTS

ACCURATE EXHAUST PRODUCTS J 32-33, K 33-34 COMPLETE EXHAUST SYSTEMS FOR MOPARS

DONS CUSTOM EXHAUST

J 67-73 EXACT REPRODUCTION AND MUSCLE CARS **ROBS ROD SHOP** 165-71

TTI EXHAUST SYSTEM DISTRIBUTOR

### FASTENERS: CLIPS/NUTS/BOLTS/SCREWS

STEPHENS PERFORMANCE A 97-102, D 118-120, D 122-127, E 118-129 AMD/STEPHEN'S PERFORMANCE A95-100, D118

#### FIBERGLASS

**KRAMER AUTOMOTIVE SPEC** E 87-98 68 CUDA & DART SUPERSTOCK HOODS **KRAMER AUTOMOTIVE SPEC** 

E 87-98 RACE HEMI AND MAX WEDGE SCOOPS

### **FUEL PUMPS/KITS**

STANLEY, CRAIG H 107-108 SMALL&BIG BLOCK HEMIS, FLTHD 6, MORE, NEW YURGA, DANIEL P 63-67

FUEL+WATERPUMPS DASHPOTS CHOKEPULLOFFS

### GAS TANKS

**KRAMER AUTOMOTIVE SPEC** E 87-98

SENDING UNITS, TANKS, PADS, STRAPS, GROMMETS QUANTA PRODUCTS LLC

K 83-85, K 87-91 NEW GAS TANKS 800-235-8788

**STEPHENS PERFORMANCE** A 97-102, D 118-120, D 122-127, E 118-129 AMD/STEPHEN'S PERFORMANCE A95-100, D118

### GASKETS

**DETROIT MUSCLE TECHNOLOGIES** N 115-116, O 113-118 PAINT SETS FIREWALL HEATER BOX SPLASH

**KRAMER AUTOMOTIVE SPEC** E 87-98 ENGINE,BODY,TRUNK 60-76 A,B,C & E-BODY

### GAUGES

PEIRCE, JIM 0 102-107 '60-'75 INSTRUMENT CLUSTER 508-229-2411

### **GLASS/WINDSHIELDS**

STEPHENS PERFORMANCE A 97-102, D 118-120, D 122-127, E 118-129 AMD/STEPHEN'S PERFORMANCE A95-100, D118

### GRILLES

**KRAMER AUTOMOTIVE SPEC** E 87-98 62-76 GOOD USED GRILLES, HEADLIGHTS&BUCKE

# VENDORS: BY SPECIALTY CONTINUED

PEIRCE, JIM 0 102-107 1950-1990 NICE ALL CARS 508-229-2411

### HORNS

STEPHENS PERFORMANCE A 97-102, D 118-120, D 122-127, E 118-129 AMD/STEPHEN'S PERFORMANCE A95-100, D118

### **HUBCAPS**

PEIRCE, JIM 0 102-107 60'S MINT SETS OR JUST 1 508-229-2411

### **IGNITION PARTS**

### KRAMER AUTOMOTIVE SPEC

E 87-98 BLACK BOX IGNITION HARNESSES AND MORE STANLEY, CRAIG

H 107-108 TUNEUPS, RELAYS, BALLASTRESISTORS, SWTCH YURGA, DANIEL

P 63-67 POINTS TUNEUP EARLY IGNITION USA MADE

### INSURANCE

GRUNDY WORLDWIDE R 27-29 GRUNDY INSURANCE

### **INTERIORS & SUPPLIES**

DANTES MOPAR PARTS 0 35-42 SHOW SPECIALS!! SOFT TRIM SEALS COVERS

DAVIS, SCOTT P 114 USED PARTS FOR AMERICAN CARS 1924-72 NH

KRAMER AUTOMOTIVE SPEC E 87-98 62-76 A,B,C,E BODY USED & REPRO ITEMS

**LEGENDARY AUTO INTERIORS** D 49-52, E 51-54, N 52-67, O 54-69 INTERIOR SOFT TRIM

**REM AUTOMOTIVE, INC** J 15, K 16 REPRODUCTION AUTOMOTIVE SOFT GOOD PARTS

### JEWELRY

**SILVER FEATHER** K 107-109 AMERICAN INDIAN STERLING SILVER JEWELRY

### **KEYS & LOCKS**

PADGETT, CHRIS E 5-6 MOPAR KEY BLANKS MANY YEARS AVAILABLE STANLEY, CRAIG H 107-108

IGNITION SWITCHES&TUMBLERS TO '68.'69++

### LIGHTS

DAVIS, SCOTT P 114 LENS FOR ALL AMERICAN CARS 1924-72 IN NH KRAMER AUTOMOTIVE SPEC E 87-98 TAILLIGHTS, TURN SIGNAL, INTERIOR, LICENSE PEIRCE, JIM O 102-107

'50-'90 TAIL, SIDE, DIRECTIONALS ALL CAR

#### TROUBLE FREE LIGHTING F 109

DROP CORD WORK LIGHTS YURGA, DANIEL

P 63-67 LIGHT BULBS SWITCHES RELAYS SOCKETS MORE

### LITERATURE/MANUALS/ADS

MOPAR COLLECTORS GUIDE MAGAZINE D 86-89, G 91-92, Q 20 MOPAR MAGAZINE RUDDOCK, KEN BZ 3-4

AUTO LITERATURE & MANUALS, REPRO SIGNS

### LUBRICANTS

DEEP SOUTH DISTRIBUTORS Q 31-32 ROBS ROD SHOP | 65-71

PENN GRADE 1 ONE DEALER **ROCK SOLID VEHICLE PRODUCTS** C 29-31 AMSOIL SYNTHETIC OIL AND FILTERS

### **MIRRORS**

KRAMER AUTOMOTIVE SPEC E 87-98 QUALITY REPRODUCTIONS & USED 62-76

STEPHENS PERFORMANCE A 97-102, D 118-120, D 122-127, E 118-129 AMD/STEPHEN'S PERFORMANCE A95-100, D118

### **MISCELLANEOUS AUTOMOTIVE**

CHERNEY, TYLER K 17-18 DODGE, CHRYSLER, PLYMOUTH USED PARTS EICH, DEAN

0 96 Selling Lug Nuts Hannon, Patrick

J 188 68 ROADRUNNER, CHARGER PARTS/AUTOMOBILIA HAZI, GERALD

B 17 PARTS FOR DODGE VAN & ROADUNNER PARTS HERNAS, KARL

J 27 VARIOUS EARLY A-BODY+68-70 B-BODY PARTS NEIL'S GARAGE INC.

K 117 GOOD USED PARTS **PAINTON, JAMES** D 46-47

GAS CAPS RICER, LOREN L 164-165 1973-1974 PLYMOUTH DUSTER PARTS

### **MISC. NON-AUTOMOTIVE**

CLAYBAUGH, RICHARD J 127-128 REAL TIME RELIEF GEESE, DENISE 0 101 CBD OIL HEMPSISTERSCBD.COM 267-374-3137

### **MODELS & MINIATURES**

HOLLER, CRAIG BZ 26 OVER 2000 MODEL CAR KITS - VINTAGE

### MOPAR

**DALY, JIM** D 103, E 104-105 B-BODY PARTS

FOX, CRAIG G 39, N 161-162 ALL TYPES OF STUFF!!

FREEMAN, MATTHEW E 17-18, IA 1 LARGE COLLECTION CHALLENGER PARTS MAKURDSIK, WAYNE E 107-114

THOMPSON, KEVIN F 63-64, G 67 PARTS

### **MOTOR MOUNTS**

STANLEY, CRAIG H 107-108 1937-80S;MOTOR & TRANSM MOUNTS;FROM \$9

### **MUSIC & MOVIES**

GOTTHARD, DENNIS B BZ 8-9 VINYL RECORDS CD'S CASSETTE 9-TRACKS

### **NOS PARTS**

AMS OBSOLETE A 70-76, IA 68-73 MOPAR CARS & TRUCKS 1930'S - 1980'S

D & B ANTIQUE & CLASSIC F 41-42 NOS AND EXCELLENT USED 1960-1980

GOUGH, BRIAN K 166, L 142 DODGE PLYMOUTH CHYRSLER NOS & USED

PEIRCE, JIM 0 102-107 PARTS 1960-1980 CAR & TRUCK 508-229-2411

### PAINT & SUPPLIES

DISCOUNT AUTOBODY SUPPLY N 68-70, 0 70-73 GIANT SALE-PAINT & ABRASIVES & MUCH MORE KBS-COATING SALES

P 22-23 CHASSIS ENGINE EXHAUST PAINT TANK SEALER **ROCK SOLID VEHICLE PRODUCTS** C 29-31 KBS AND POR-15 RUST PAINT/SEAL PRODUCTS

### **PLYMOUTH**

BAKER, GUY 0 173, 0 177-181, 0 199 GUYS MOPARS MANY \$2 ITEMS CHECK US OUT

COMBS, EDDIE I 26-31 67 68 69 BARRACUDA PARTS 336-830-9720

DAVIS, SCOTT P 114 USED PLYMOUTH PARTS 1928-78 IN NH

DETROIT MUSCLE TECHNOLOGIES N 115-116, O 113-118 PAINT SETS HEATER BOX SPLASH SHIELDS

KNIGHT, MICHAEL I 77-78 RARE PARTS KRAMER AUTOMOTIVE SPEC E 87-98 FREE CATALOG BODY ENGINE INTERIOR CHROME

#### **KRONSTEINER, ALEX**

0 53 LARGE COLLECTION OF A-BODY PART

LEGENDARY AUTO INTERIORS D 49-52, E 51-54, N 52-67, O 54-69 INTERIOR SOFT TRIM

STANLEY, CRAIG H 107-108 1930-76; BRKS,F/END,F/PS,M/MS, IGN, ELEC TONYS PARTS B 10-16

USED, NOS, REPRODUCTION PARTS

### RADIATORS/SHELLS/HOSES

**STEPHENS PERFORMANCE** A 97-102, D 118-120, D 122-127, E 118-129 RADIATOR SUPPORTS A95 -100, D118

### **RADIOS/SPEAKERS**

DTB RADIO J 123, K 124 CB RADIOS, JEEP ACCESSORIES & SERVICE RETRO RADIO RESTORATION

O 48-52 RESTORE/CONVERT AM TO FM;BT USB SPEAKERS

STEPHENS PERFORMANCE A 97-102, D 118-120, D 122-127, E 118-129 AMD/STEPHEN'S PERFORMANCE A95-100, D118

### **RESTORATION SERVICES**

AMERICAN MUSCLE CAR RESTORATIONS N 40-43, R 11 OEGOLD.COM

DYNAMIC RENOVATION K 95-96 COMPONENT/COMPLETE RESTO/PLATING INSTRUMENT SPECIALITIES

M 36-39 DASHES GAUGES PLASTIC CHROME ASHTRAYS MCGINNIS. CHRIS

F 51-52 HEADLIGHT & WIPER MOTOR

### **RUBBER PARTS**

DETROIT MUSCLE TECHNOLOGIES N 115-116, O 113-118 PLUGS BUMPERS DOOR SEALS ROOF RAIL

F D C , LLC C 50-62 W/STRIP,SEALS,PLUGS & RESTORATION PARTS

### SIGNS

DUNBAR, MATT J 22-26 800 DIFFERENT SIGNS

LEGENDARY SIGNS J 28-31 LIGHTED AUTOMOTIVE SIGNS STAFFIN. ALAN

D 97, D 108, E 99 AUTOMOTIVE TIN SIGNS

### SIPHONS

THE ORIGINAL SAFETY SIPHON N 106-107 WORLD'S BEST SIPHON 724.344.4864

### **SPEEDOMETERS/CABLES**

STEPHENS PERFORMANCE A 97-102, D 118-120, D 122-127, E 118-129 AMD/STEPHEN'S PERFORMANCE A95-100, D118

### STEERING (POWER & MANUAL)

KRAMER AUTOMOTIVE SPEC E 87-98 COUPLER SEALS, REBUILD KITS AND MORE PILE JR, RODNEY N 191-194

REBUILT STEERING COLUMNS A-B-E BODIES STANLEY, CRAIG

H 107-108 IDLER&PITMAN ARMS, TIE RODS & SLEEVES ++ **STEER & GEAR** N 8, 0 10-12

REBUILT GEARS, PUMPS, ARMS, COUPLERS, HOSES

### SUSPENSION

STANLEY, CRAIG H 107-108 BALLJOINTS&BUSHING, STRUTROD BSHINGS, F/E

### TIRES/TUBES

COKER TIRE COMPANY 0 78-86 TIRES & WHEELS FOR VINTAGE/ANTIQUE CARS UNIVERSAL VINTAGE TIRE J 14, J 17-20 BIAS AND RADIAL TIRES FOR YOUR CLASSIC

TOOLS

**S & S SALES** D 79-84, E 81-86



HARRIOTT, ERIC C 6-7 ROAD RUNNER TOYS MODEL CARS MOPAR STUFF

### TRIM/MOULDINGS

KRAMER AUTOMOTIVE SPEC E 87-98 62-5 B-BODY SILL PLATES ALL TYPES

**PEIRCE, JIM** 0 102-107 1960-1975 ALL CARS 508-229-2411

STEPHENS PERFORMANCE A 97-102, D 118-120, D 122-127, E 118-129 AMD/STEPHEN'S PERFORMANCE A95-100, D118

### WATERPUMPS/PARTS

KRAMER AUTOMOTIVE SPEC E 87-98 RACE HEMI, MAX WEDGE, PULLEYS AND MORE

YURGA, DANIEL P 63-67 WATERPUMPS THERMOSTATS HEATER VALVES +

### **WAXES & DETAILING SUPPLIES**

CAFFREY AUTO SUPPLY C 76-77 DETAILING PRODUCTS AND SUPPLIES ROCK SOLID VEHICLE PRODUCTS

C 29-31 CHROME-IT METAL AND SPEED WAX

### WEATHER STRIPPING

DANTES MOPAR PARTS 0 35-42 HUGE SELECTION!! SHOW SPECIALS!!!

DETROIT MUSCLE TECHNOLOGIES N 115-116, 0 113-118 METRO MOLDED PRODUCTS CONVERTIBLE SEALS

STEPHENS PERFORMANCE A 97-102, D 118-120, D 122-127, E 118-129 AMD/STEPHEN'S PERFORMANCE A95-100, D118

### WIPERS/WIPER PARTS

KRAMER AUTOMOTIVE SPEC E 87-98 WIPER GASKET KIT, GOOD AND USED ARMS MCGINNIS, CHRIS F 51-52 WIPER MOTORS & GEARS STEPHENS PERFORMANCE

A 97-102, D 118-120, D 122-127, E 118-129 AMD/STEPHEN'S PERFORMANCE A95-100, D118







# Harrisburg, Pennsylvania







» Free Hot Continental Breakfast

- » Indoor Heated Pool
- » Modern Hotel with HI-DEF TV, Microwave and Refrigerator—all standard—in each room

631 A Eisenhower Blvd Harrisburg, Pennsylvania



sleepinn.com 800.4CHOICE (717) 564-8888


# VENDORS: A-Z

2

3

# **FINDING A SPECIFIC** VENDOR

 Look for the company name or owner's first or last name.

# FINDING A VENDOR

- A vendor's location is shown as a combination of a row letter or building letter along with a space number.
- Find the location on the map in the centerfold.

# **USE THE FREE APP**

- Your smartphone's GPS will take you right to a vendor's space using the FREE Carlisle Events app.
- Download the Carlisle Events app for iPhone and Android.

## PARTNERS ON THE **MANUFACTURERS MIDWAY:**

These vendors are located on the Manufacturer's Midway (see map in centerfold) unless otherwise noted.

A&A AUTO STORES Installation Alley

ADAMS PREMIUM CAR CARE PRODUCTS

# ADVANTAGE LIFTS AMSOIL **AUTO APPRAISAL GROUP** BARTON INDUSTRIES

**BATH FITTER** 

CLARK CLASSIC RESTORATIONS

#### DODGE

DREAM GIVEAWAY

EAGLE PRODUCTIONS PHOTOGRAPHY Building Z

EASTWOOD COMPANY

EDELBROCK

EXTANG CORPORATION

EXTREME SPORTSWEAR INC.

FLAMING RIVER INDUSTRIES

HAGERTY INSURANCE

HOT HEADS RESEARCH & RACING

**KITCHEN SAVER** 

LAYSON'S RESTORATIONS

# MCCANDLESS COLLECTION

**MEGUIAR'S** 

MOPAR

**MORE THAN TIRES** 

PENN COLLEGE OF TECHNOLOGY QUICK TIME PERFORMANCE

**REILLY MOTORSPORTS** 

SILVER SPORT TRANSMISSIONS

TOROSTORM SUPERCHARGERS

WILWOOD DISC BRAKES

WIZARD COOLING

## AUTOMOTIVE FLEA MARKET VENDORS:

1

12	VOLT SPECIALTIESL	54-58,	М	57

5

521 RESTORATIONS ...... G 43-48

#### Α

A & A TRANSMISSION ...... J 74-78, K 76-79 A&A AUTO STORES ... INSTALLATION ALLEY AAR/STINGER FIBERGLASS DESIGNS .L 89-95 ABC MOPARTS ...... O 153-159 ABC-A BODY CHRYSLERS ......L 78-79, M 79-80 ACCURATE EXHAUST PRODUCTS .... J 32-33, K 33-34 ADAMS PREMIUM CAR CARE PRODUCTS ... MIDWAY ADVANTAGE LIFTS ...... MIDWAY AFFORDABLE 50S ..... J 184-185, K 185-186 ALDRICH, MARK ...... 0 1-3 ALEXANDER, JOSEPH ..... L 38-40, M 39-41 ALIGNMENT PLUS ..... F 75-76 ALL TOY CO / FAB ...... L 63-64 ALLEN, RONNIE ..... J 93-95 ALLRED III, JERRY ...... K 122-123 AMAN, MATT ..... E 106 AMBROSE, JIM ..... P 116 AMERICAN MUSCLE CAR RESTORATIONS . N 40-43, R 11 AMS OBSOLETE ...... A 70-76, IA 68-73 AMSOIL ...... MIDWAY ANDERSONS...... B 77-78, C 83-85 ANELLO, KEN .....F 48-49 APPLEBEE, KYLENE..... IA 29 APPLES CRAFTS & COLLECTIBLES .... IA 84-86 ARMILLOTTI JR, JAMES ..... E 41-43 ARNOLD, GILBERT .....R 1 ARTS TOYS & HOBBIES ..... B 40-43, C 47-49, D 101-102 ASHLAND AUTO GLASS ..... P 105-110 ASHMORE, MATT ..... H 21 ASSAEL, HARVEY ..... C 33-34 AUSTIN III, HENRY ..... E 100-101 AUTO APPRAISAL GROUP ...... MIDWAY AYERS, SCOTT ......DA 7

В
B3 RACING ENGINES A 9-10, IA 3
BACCARI, DAN H 100
BACH, JONATHANC 39 BADALSON, FRANKF 59-60
BADALSON, FRANK
BAKER, GUY O 173, O 177-181, O 199
BAKER, JOHN C 27-28
BALDWIN, BARRY IA 31
BALL, BRENT D 11-19 BAMBLING, JEFF P 137-138
BAMBLING, JEFFP 15/-138 BANES, THOMASCA 128
BANTHAFER, ALLEN
BARNES, BILLF 8
BARRY CAPPS MARINE SERVICEL 147-149
BARRYS AUTO RESTORATIOND 53-55, E
55-57 BARTON INDUSTRIESMIDWAY
BATH FITTERMIDWAY
BEASLEY, MIKEH 73-76, I 76
BEAVER MACHINE CORPORATION J 191-192
BECKER, MICHAEL IA 2
BEINEKE, GARY & PAMELA G 73-74 BELCHER, BRIAN D 7-10
BELL MOTORSPORTS CA 7, J 151-153
BELL, ALANI 135-137
BELLFLOWER ARTBZ 2
BENDER, WAYNER 31
BENS FOAM STORE I 60-61, O 13-15 BERGER, JERRY F 102-103
BERGER, TOM
BERK MOTOR COMPANY DB 5-7, H 146-150
BESCO, DENNIS & JASON M 28-29
BESSETTE, CHRIS K 162, L 163
BIG ROB'S LITTLE CARS
BILL ROLIK ENTERPRISES C 18-23 BILLS TOOL SUPPLYF 86-88
BINKLEY, KEN J 101-105, K 102-106
BLACK, MIKE N 76-77
BLANCHER, ROBCA 76
BLASE CONTRACTING
BLEVINS, DARELLB 62 BLOCK, TOMR 12-15
BLOOMQUIST, DAN H 60-63, I 63-64
BLUE STAR PERFORMANCEI 43-49
BOBKOSKIE, ANTHONY F 7, G 9
BOBST, JEFF I 115-120, J 119-120
BOGENRIEDER, KURTP 10-11 BOHART, EDD 121
BOHIARI, ED
BOHRER, JAMES IA 59-61
BONFIGLIO, CHRIS M 85-91
BOROS, JIMMYP 70-71
BOTEK, WAYNE I 110 BOTTA, JOE O 45, P 57
BOURDON, STEPHANE
BOYER, DENNISCA 122, CA 161
BRABHAM, DAVIDB 39
BRACKBILL, JIM P 115
BRADFORD, TONYCA 47 BRADIAN, SCOTTO 9, O 46, Q 1
BREAM JR, ROYCA 164
BREHM, STEVE CA 104 BREHM, STEVE
BRENNEMAN, DAVID
BRETZ, MIKE P 180
BREWER'S PERFORMANCE, INCJ 79-83, K
80-82 BRICKER, DEBYE 39-40
BRILLARD, MIKE
BROCK, PETE O 198

BROOKS, MATTHEW	Е 9-11
BROSTOSKI, JOSEPH	Q 39-44
BROWN, JIM	O 27-29
BROWN, ROBERT	G 55-57
BROWN, RYAN	P 86-87
BRUCE, TOM & SARAH	P 55-56
BUCHMAN, MILES	L 34-37
BUCKLEY, ED	L 157-159
BUCZESKIE, ED & NANCY	E 139-142
BUMPER BOYZ CO, THE	K 176-181
BURBACH, KEN H	H 126-128, I 126-128
BURDEAUX, DAVIDC	A 64, J 8-10, K 9-14
BURGE, AMY	В 8-9
BURGESS, MIKE	CA 207-208
BURGETT, FRAN	O 97
BURGMASTER, JOHN	O 202-203
BUTTACAVOLI, GARY	P 209-210

# С

C & J MOPAR TRIM	
CADORETTE, DON	F 99-101, G 101-103
CAFFREY AUTO SUPPLY	
CALVERTS CLASSICS	M 166-169
CAR PARADISE, THE	IA 89-90
CARBAUGH, ROB	J 170-172
CARFAGNA, JOHN	I 104
CARLISLE CLASSICS	DB 17, DB 20
CARLISLE EVENTS	BZ 19-20
CARMANY, KENNETH	F 124-125
CARSON AUTO	
CARTER, PAUL	
CASOLA, STEVEN	
CERASANO, MARK	
CHARELIAN, MICHAEL	
CHARNEY, LARRY	
CHERNEY, TYLER	
CHEROKEE TIE DOWN	F 85 G 87-90
CHESEK, DON	
CHISELBROOK, WAYNE	L 175-177 M 178
CHYR, JOE	
CIARAMELLA, CHRIS	
CLARK CLASSIC RESTORA	
CLARKE JR, CALVIN	
CLASSIC MOPARS	
CLAYBAUGH, RICHARD	H 114-113 I 127 128
CLB CONTRACTING	
CLELLAND, DAVID	
CLEMENTS, RICHARD	
CLEVELAND, GARY	
CLIFFORD, MIKE	
CLINKSCALE, JOHN	
COBB, JUSTIN	
COFFMAN, HOMER	
COGAR, DOUGLAS	P 161-162
COKER TIRE COMPANY	
COLD CASE RADIATOR/MA PERFORMANCE	Х
PERFORMANCE	E 22-27
COLE, MICHAEL	
COLEMAN, LARRY	
COLLINS, MARK	
COLLINS, RICKY	
COMBS, EDDIE	
CONCEPT BIKES	
CONTEMPORARY AUTOMO	
COOLCARB	
COOPER, JOEL	
CORBETT, TOM	
CORCORAN JR., BILL	
COTE, SERGE	
COUDRIET, MARK	IA 37-38

COUTURE, GILLES	P 166
COVER UP ENTERPRISES	D 109-111
COWAN, ANGELA	В 5
COWAN, ROCCO	B 3-4, C 8-9
COX, CRAIG	J 49-50
CRAMER, TIM	CA 126
CREATE-A-PLAQUE	BZ 10-12
CRECCO, MICHAEL	F 73-74, G 76
CRUM, DARRELL	R 36
CUNNINGHAM, CHARLES	N 127-130
CUSHING, RICHARD	I 38-40, J 42-43
CUSTOM ENGRAVING COMPA	NY K 59-61
CUSTOM PLATING SPECIALIS	TL 14-19

# D

U
D & B ANTIQUE & CLASSICF 41-42
D VAN NORSTRAND, K NESFEDER/ CA 15
DADDY PADDY ARTG 118
DALY, JIMD 103, E 104-105
DANGIOLILLO, MICHAELP 167-168
DANOWSKI, CHET N 44-45
DANTES MOPAR PARTS O 35-42
DAVIDSON, H. DUDLEY CA 119
DAVIDSON, JEFFN 122-123, O 125-127
DAVIS, SCOTT P 114
DAVOY, STANLEYP 53-54
DAWSON, ROB A 56-57, IA 52-56
DEARMITT, ROBERT M 170-176
DEEP SOUTH DISTRIBUTORS
DEFFENBAUGH, JASONJ 136-137, K 138
DEISSROTH, EDWARD E 103
DEMERS, GEORGECA 44
DENNYS ROD SHOP C 73-75
DEPPEN, THOMASN 19-20
DETAILED STREET - N- MUSCLE CA 62-63, CA
86
DETROIT MUSCLE TECHNOLOGIESN 115-116,
O 113-118
DETWILER, CARLCA 100, CA 138, N 185-187, O
188-189
DICKERSON, BILLYO 143-146, P 155-156
DICKS, SCOTTE 61-62
DIETRICH, DANIEL
DIFFENDARFER, NANCY
DIPASTENA, ANGELO
DIRTY DIESELS LLC
DISANTI, JOSEPH CA 169
DISCOUNT AUTOBODY SUPPLY N 68-70, O
70-73
DIXON, DAVID C 78-80
DIXON, KEVIN IA 62-65
DODGEMIDWAY
DODGE, WILL
DOD LEFEVERS GARAGE
DONALDSON, RANDY
DONATONE, STEPHEN
DONS CUSTOM EXHAUST
DOOLITTLE, ERIC
DORAY, PAUL
DORAH, FAOL
DORY, JEFF
DORT, JEFT
DOTTA, STEVEN
DOUTERER, JEFF
DOVE, ROCKYP 169-170
DOWNES, SEAN M N 5-7
DOWNS, JEFF
DOWSE, DALEJ 173-174, K 175 DOYLE, HERBERT
DOYLE, HERBERT
DREAM OIVEAWAIMIDWAY

DREIBELBIS, STEVE	O 110-112
DRYDEN, KIM	IA 50-51
DTB RADIO	J 123, K 124
DUCHESNE, PHIL	M 102-103
DUNBAR, MATT	J 22-26
DYNAMIC RENOVATION	K 95-96
DZEDZY, FRANK	L 72-75

# Ε

EARSING, THOMAS	CA 170
EASTER, BETTY	F 57-58, G 59-64
EASTON CLASSIC CARS	CA 315
EASTWOOD COMPANY	MIDWAY
ECKHART, SUSANI	2 80-84, M 83-84
ECONO-TRAILER	
ECS AUTOMOTIVE CONCEPTS	J 154-157
EDDIES AUTO SALES	
EDELBROCK	MIDWAY
EDLIN, WALT N 199, P 181-182	2, P 184, Q 37-38
EICH, DEAN	O 96
ENOS, RONALD	F 82-84
ERICKSON, DOUG CA 5, L 20	-23, M 24-27, M
30-31, N 22-26	
ERINS WAY	A 1-2, O 23-25
ESSIG ENTERPRISES	K 152-154
EUDY, WILLIAM	
EVANS, BILL	I 8-11
EVANS, STEVE	DB 1
EXLINE CUSTOM AUTO	J 38-40
EXTANG CORPORATION	MIDWAY
EXTREME SPORTSWEAR INC	MIDWAY

# F

-
F D C , LLC C 50-62
FAIR OAKS MOTORS CA 91, D 130, DB 11-12
FAIRLESS, RICK K 110-112
FANNING, EDWARD P 27
FATSCO TRANSMISSION WRHS CA 197
FESTINO, DONALDJ 186
FESTINO, DONALD & KATHLEENJ 187
FETROW, JEFFDA 10
FICKEN, STEVE D 36
FIELD, JARREDP 5-8, P 24
FINE LINESL 69-70
FIRST PLACE AUTO LLC B 58-61
FISH, DENNISR 2
FISHER, JOHNL 124-125
FLAMING RIVER INDUSTRIES MIDWAY
FLASH CARDS INC B 1-2
FLETCHER, KIMCA 235
FLORES, BOB P 183
FOCHT, VANESSA GA 3-8
FORD, BOBCA 287-288
FORKEY, JOHN P 72-73
FOTOPOULOS, GEORGEL 109, M 110
FOURHMAN, ROBIN D 37-39
FOX SERVICE CENTER N 84-88
FOX, CRAIG G 39, N 161-162
FREEMAN, MATTHEWE 17-18, IA 1
FREGOE, JEFFF 119-120, G 121-122
FRENCHEK, THOMAS D 72-74
FRYE, WILLIAM D 30-33

# G

GALIOTTI, DAN	CA 273, Q 13-15
GARDNER, NICK	K 187-189
GARRENS AUTO SALES	DB 8-9, DB 14
GARY'S AUTO RESTORATION.	N 9-12
GAY, NORMAN	L 130-132
GEESE, DENISE	O 101

# VENDORS: A-Z CONTINUED

GEESEY, GORDONCA 26
GEISSINGER, GEORGE N 158-159, P 175-177
GENES REPAIRS A 92-96
GENOS BELT SERVICEP 18-21
GEORGEFF, JIMCA 168
GEORGES ASSORTED AUTOMOBILIA A 21-25,
B 20-23
GERST TUBULAR SUSPENSIONSE 30-35
GILMORE, MARK O 93
GINGRICH, JOHN B 29-35
GIOELLO, DONNAL 126-129, M 128-133, N
134-136
GIOVINO, JOE Q 29-30
GLAIM, RICH DA 6, DB 3
GLASER, RODJ 116-118
GLEN RAY RADIATORSL 166-170
GODISH, FRANK H 3-5
GOFF, BURTON H 24-28
GOLLNITZ, DEANP 40-42
GOODRUM, JOHNL 51-53
GOTTHARD, DENNIS BBZ 8-9
GOUGH, BRIAN K 166, L 142
GREAT LAKES MOPAR J 44-48, K 45-49
GRECZYN, JOSEPHA 7
GRECZYN, STEVENA 8
GREEN MOUNTAIN MONOGRAM E 130-131
GREENSTEIN, MATTHEW IA 91-93
GREENWOOD, CHET B 63-67
GRIM SR, DAVID CHARLESF 10-14
GRODT, J WCA 95
GRUBBS, DENNIS L 12-13
GRUNDY WORLDWIDER 27-29
GUNN, EDDA 14
GUNZELMAN, TED
GUZMICH, CHARLESP 147-149

# Н

••
HACKLE, GARYL 192-193
HAGERTY INSURANCE MIDWAY
HALEY, SHANNON P 191-196
HALL, GREG P 129-133
HAMPE, RICK K 125-126
HANAWAY, PATRICKL 59-62
HANEY, KEITHCA 131-132
HANNON, PATRICKJ 188
HANULIK, HANK
HARRIOTT, ERIC C 6-7
HARRIS SR, JAMES D 6
HARTMAN, MITCHL 110-113, M 111-114
HATHAWAY, BRYCE C 24-26
HAYDEN, GRANTDA 13
HAYES, JACK M 158-159
HAYNIK, BOB P 29-31
HAZI, GERALDB 17
HECKLER, MATT C 67-72
HEGEDUS, KURT E 75
HEINTZ, JASON P 58
HEMMINGS MOTOR NEWS PUBLICATIONS. D
90-94
HEMS TRUCK & AUTO J 88-91
HENDRICK, MARK K 15
HERARD, EUCLIDE K 64-66
HERBS AUTO PARTS IA 5
HERNAS, KARLJ 27
HEYDA, TIMCA 175
HIGHTOWER, DENNISJ 16
HITT, LEE DA 15, DA 19
HOBBY EXPRESS INCBZ 34-35, IA 87-88
HOERTH, EUGENEL 99-100

HOFFMAN, MARK M 53
HOFMANN, JOHN D 59-60
HOLLENBAUGH, TOMCA 70
HOLLER, CRAIG BZ 26
HOLLINGSHEAD, ROBERT M 143, N 143-144
HONER, WALTER F 69
HOOKER, DANNY M 107-109
HORMAN, ROBERT N 131-132
HORNSBY, JEFF P 160
HOT HEADS RESEARCH & RACING MIDWAY
HOT ROD ARTOMOTIVE IA 94-99
HOTZ, JEFFREY & MICHAEL H 101-103, I
101-103
HOWELL, DAVID G 115-117
HOWELL, MARC F 113-115
HOYT, MICHAEL BZ 33
HUDECEK, LOUD 26-29, E 28
HUMMEL, DON L 97
HUMMEL-KREISER AUTO SPEC M 134-136
HUSAK, MIKE B 54-55

#### Т

IDEAL COATINGS INC CA 114, K 6-8
IDLER, ARTHURJ 166-167, K 167
ILOFF, MERV M 22-23
IN THE DRIVERS SEAT BZ 5-7
INGLESTON, MICHAEL L 47-49, M 46
INLINE TUBEN 124-126
INSTRUMENT SPECIALITIES N 36-39
IRON BRIDGE HEATING & AIR CONDB 6
IRVIN, JOHN K 97-99
ISAMOYER, HEATH & FAYF 24-29, G 26-31, H
29-30
IVESTER, STEVEN 138-142

#### J

-	
J & J CARS & PARTS	E 60
J C TAYLOR INSURANCE	O 108-109
JACKS GENERAL MERCHANDIS	E J 134-135
JACKSON, WARREN	CA 124
JARROW, JEFF	P 211-213
JARVIS, HARRY	.CA 217, L 186
JENKINS, TONY	CA 151
JERLEY AUTOBODY K	
JEWELRY STUDIO NORTHEAST	LLC BZ 31
JIM OSBORN DECALS - JACK BI	EILBZ 21-22
JIMS RARE SERIALS B	Z 16-18, G 125
JOBES, MICHAEL	G 1-2, P 77
JOHNSON RESTORATIONS	K 62-63
JOHNSON, DARRYL	L 150-154
JOHNSON, DAVID	I 2-3
JOHNSON, KURT	
JOHNSON, RANDY	L 9
JOHNSON, SCOTT	G 77-78
JONES, ALAN	
JONES, BURL	A 11-13
JOSH'S MUSCLE CAR PARTS	

#### К

P 111
R 3-5
M 16-17
P 22-23
G 83-86
N 34-35
K 75
M 154-155
F 89-91, G 93
G 68-70

#### KIMBLE, RON...... D 22-25 KING GRAPHICS..... D 95-96 KING, GARY.....E 19-21 KING, GREG ...... F 107-108, G 104-111 KING, ROBERT ...... N 171-172, O 174 KINKER, ROBERT ..... P 171-174 KIRK, DUANE ...... N 184, O 185-187 KIRKPATRICK, TIMOTHY G .....DB 10 KISCADDEN, CRAIG S..... K 141-143 KITCHEN SAVER ...... MIDWAY KLEIN, DAN.....BZ 27 KLEIN, STEVE ..... DA 8 KLEINSTEUBER, ANDREW...... M 32-38 KMAN ENTERPRISES ...... M 120-123 KNIGHT, MICHAEL ..... I 77-78 KNOTT, LENNIS ..... M 160-161 KOCH, DENNIS ...... CA 81 KOCHICK, REBECCA ...... K 164 KOENIG, ROBERT ...... H 46-49 KOONS CLASSIC CARS ...... E 1-3 KOTER, RUDY ......C 63 KRAMER AUTOMOTIVE SPEC ...... E 87-98 KRAMER, ROGER.....R 40 KRATZ, JOHN ..... A 19-20 KROLCZYK, MATT ..... N 46-47 KRONSTEINER, ALEX ..... O 53 KROUT, JOHN..... R 6-7 KUKLO, GARY ...... H 93-94, H 96 KUKURUDA, RON .....DB 13 KULICK, JOE ...... F 36-37, G 38 KULTGEN, BRENT ..... P 96-100 KUREK, STEPHEN ..... M 70-71 KUSNIERCZAK, BRYAN J ..... P 68 KUTZ, BEN ..... L 190, M 189-191 KWARCIANY, TERRY ......F 96-98, G 94-100

#### L

LAM, CHARLESL 140-141
LAPLANTE, GARY O 175-176
LAPLANTE, MARC N 103
LAPOINT, DAN K 86
LARSEN, RICHARD B 24-26
LAUGHLIN COLLISION SERVICE J 138-140
LAWRENCE, THOMAS P 178-179
LAYSON'S RESTORATIONSMIDWAY
LEFEVRE, MITCH O 190, P 205-206
LEGENDARY AUTO INTERIORS D 49-52, E
51-54, N 52-67, O 54-69
LEGENDARY SIGNS J 28-31
LEHR, PAUL
LEIB, JOANNE & GLEN BZ 28-29, J 53
LEMBO, VICTORG 141, J 163-164
LETOURNEAU, DAVIDN 78-80, P 76
LIBERTY AUTO CA 166
LIGHT, DEANP 103-104
LINSEY, WORLEY O 5-7
LISBON, GARY I 73-75
LITTLE DETROIT RESTORATIONS IA 32-36
LITTLE, JOHNL 24-25
LOFINK, PATRICK M 93-96
LOZEN, MICHAEL D 34-35, E 36-38
LUGAILA, WAYNEP 43-46
LUTZ, BRAD & STACY Q 34-36
LUXIE'S SWEET TOOTH
LYONS, JOHND 57-58, E 59

## Μ

M & M INCORPORATED	CA 74
MACDONALD, ALLAN B	73-76

	C 64-66
MAHONEY, JOHN	
MAIORANO, FRANK	
MAKURDSIK, WAYNE	E 107-114
MALLETTE, KELLY C	A 25, M 181-184
MALLIN, GERALD	M 15
MANDARINO, RON	M 97-100
MARBLE, BRIAN	
MARCONE, KIM	
MARCOTTE, KEITH	
MARMORALE, VINCENT	
MARTIN, DAVID D	
MARTIN, DONALD N 16	
MARTIN, GEORGE	
MARTIN, TODD	
MASLOUSKY, DAVID	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
MASON, DONALD	
MASON, STEPHEN	
MASSARO, JOE MATNEY, KEVIN	
MATNEY, SHERWIN	
MATTES, RICHARD	
MATTHEWS, KEITH W	E 110 C 112
MAY, TERRY	
MAYER, GLEN	
MAYES, COREY	
MCALEER, KEVIN	
MCCANDLESS COLLECTION	
MCCANN, TERRY	
MCCLURG, TOM	
MCCULLOUGH, DAVID	
MCDONALD, MARK	
MCGINNIS, CHRIS	
MCGUIRE, TIM	
MCKENZIE, GLENN	F 19-21, G 21
MCMEEKEN, GLEN	F 104-106
MCNAMARA, PATRICK	P 17
M-D AMERICAN TOOLS	M 47-52
MEADE IV, MAURICE	
MEADE, MICHAELCA	49, I 88-92, J 92
MEDICE MFG	
MEEKER, DOUGLAS	
MEEKS, JIMMY	
MEGA PARTS H 14	14-145, I 144-149
MEGA PARTS H 14 MEGUIAR'S	14-145, I 144-149 MIDWAY
MEGA PARTS H 14 MEGUIAR'S MENDELOW, GARY	14-145, I 144-149 MIDWAY J 124-125
MEGA PARTS H 14 MEGUIAR'S MENDELOW, GARY MENOLD, PAUL	44-145, I 144-149 MIDWAY J 124-125 CA 279-280
MEGA PARTS H 14 MEGUIAR'S MENDELOW, GARY MENOLD, PAUL MERCURIO, ART	14-145, I 144-149 
MEGA PARTS H 14 MEGUIAR'S MENDELOW, GARY MENOLD, PAUL MERCURIO, ART MERCURIO, JIM	14-145, I 144-149 
MEGA PARTS H 14 MEGUIAR'S MENDELOW, GARY MENOLD, PAUL MERCURIO, ART MERCURIO, JIM MESSNER, ERIC.	14-145, I 144-149 
MEGA PARTS H 14 MEGUIAR'S MENDELOW, GARY MENOLD, PAUL MERCURIO, ART MERCURIO, JIM MESSNER, ERIC MEYER, DOUG	44-145, I 144-149 MIDWAY J 124-125 CA 279-280 
MEGA PARTS	H4-145, I 144-149 MIDWAY J 124-125 CA 279-280 A 4 A 5-6 C 40-42 M 18 /E ART J 84-85
MEGA PARTS	14-145, I 144-149 MIDWAY CA 279-280 A 4 A 5-6 C 40-42 M 18 /E ART J 84-85 L 96, L 98
MEGA PARTS	14-145, I 144-149 MIDWAY CA 279-280 A 4 A 4 A 5-6 C 40-42 M 18 /E ART J 84-85 L 96, L 98 F 53-56, G 58
MEGA PARTS	14-145, I 144-149 MIDWAY J 124-125 CA 279-280 A 4 A 4 A 5-6 C 40-42 M 18 //E ART J 84-85 L 96, L 98 F 53-56, G 58 4 162-165, N 164
MEGA PARTS H 14 MEGUIAR'S	14-145, I 144-149 MIDWAY 
MEGA PARTS	14-145, I 144-149 MIDWAY 
MEGA PARTS H 14 MEGUIAR'S MENDELOW, GARY MENOLD, PAUL MERCURIO, ART MERCURIO, JIM MESSNER, ERIC MEYER, DOUG MICHAEL IRVINE AUTOMOTIV MICHAEL, VAN MID SOUTH AUTO SALES MIHALCIK, BRETT MILEWSKI, MATT MILINKOVIC, ROY MILLER, BRETT.	14-145, I 144-149 MIDWAY J 124-125 CA 279-280 
MEGA PARTS	H4-145, I 144-149 MIDWAY J 124-125 CA 279-280 A 4 A 4 A 5-6 C 40-42 M 18 /E ART J 84-85 L 96, L 98 F 53-56, G 58 A 162-165, N 164 B 37, C 43 P 88-89 M 75-76 A 30
MEGA PARTS	H4-145, I 144-149 MIDWAY J 124-125 CA 279-280 A 4 A 4 A 5-6 C 40-42 M 18 /E ART J 84-85 L 96, L 98 F 53-56, G 58 A 162-165, N 164 B 37, C 43 B 37, C 43 B 8-89 A 30 A 30 
MEGA PARTS	14-145, I 144-149 MIDWAY J 124-125 CA 279-280 A 4 A 5-6 C 40-42 M 18 /E ART J 84-85 L 96, L 98 F 53-56, G 58 A 162-165, N 164 B 37, C 43 P 88-89 M 75-76 A 30 N 31 A 69, IA 67
MEGA PARTS	14-145, I 144-149 MIDWAY At 4 At 25- CA 279-280 At 4 At 5-6 C 40-42 M 18 /E ART J 84-85 L 96, L 98 F 53-56, G 58 At 162-165, N 164 B 37, C 43 P 88-89 At 69, IA 67 N 31 At 69, IA 67 N 188-190
MEGA PARTS	14-145, I 144-149 MIDWAY At 2125 CA 279-280 At 4 At 5-6 C 40-42 M18 //E ART J 84-85 F 53-56, G 58 4 162-165, N 164 B 37, C 43 P88-89 At 30 N 57 At 30 N 51 N 54 N 54 
MEGA PARTS	14-145, I 144-149 MIDWAY A 124-125 CA 279-280 A 4 A 4 C 40-42 M 18 /E ART J 84-85 L 96, L 98 F 53-56, G 58 A 162-165, N 164 B 37, C 43 P 88-89 A 30 N 31 A 69, IA 67 N 188-190 H 89 D 128-129
MEGA PARTS	14-145, I 144-149 MIDWAY J 124-125 CA 279-280 A 4 CA 279-280 A 4 C 40-42 M 18 /E ART J 84-85 L 96, L 98 F 53-56, G 58 M 162-165, N 164 B 37, C 43 R 83-7, C 43 R 84-89 N 31 A 69, IA 67 N 188-190 H 89 F 18, G 19-20
MEGA PARTS	H4-145, I 144-149 MIDWAY J 124-125 CA 279-280 A 4 A 5-6 C 40-42 M 18 /E ART J 84-85 L 96, L 98 F 53-56, G 58 A 162-165, N 164 B 37, C 43 P 88-89 M 75-76 A 30 N 31 A 69, IA 67 H 89 D 128-129 F 18, G 19-20 DB 18
MEGA PARTS	H4-145, I 144-149 MIDWAY J 124-125 CA 279-280 A 4 A 4 A 5-6 C 40-42 M 18 /E ART J 84-85 L 96, L 98 F 53-56, G 58 M 162-165, N 164 B 37, C 43 B 188-190 B 188 B 18 B 18 
MEGA PARTS	14-145, I 144-149 MIDWAY J 124-125 CA 279-280 A 4 A 4 A 5-6 C 40-42 M 18 /E ART J 84-85 L 96, L 98 F 53-56, G 58 A 162-165, N 164 B 37, C 43 B 40, D

MISHOU, JOHNBZ 13-14
MISHOU, LARRY
MOHLER, MARK
MONTESANTI, PETERL 179-180
MONTGOMERY, EARNEST B 38, C 44
MONTGOMERY, JIM P 119-126
MONZO, TONY R 8-9
MOODY, WILLIAM N 13-18
MOOMJIAN, JEFFCA 120
MOORE, GLENNIA 6-7
MOORE, JIM
MOPARMIDWAY
MOPAR COLLECTORS GUIDE MAGAZINE D
86-89, G 91-92, Q 20
MOPAR MUSCLE
MOQUIN, DANAL 178, M 179
MORE THAN TIRES MIDWAY
MORRAH, RONALD F 9
MORRIS, CHARLES
MORRISSEY, BERNARDDA 22
MORSE, MIKE M 140-142
MOSZCZYC, PAUL G 71
MOTORCAR MANIA J 159-161, K 160-161
MOTTER, CHARLES CA 165
MOUNTAIN MAN RACING L 8
MOWERY, DEAN K 113-116
MOYER, RANDY 0 193
MOYER, RICHCA 203
MR MOTORSR 35
MSN SERVICES LLCF 77-78
MULLIN, CLETUS O 47
MURMELLO, BUDD H 50-52
MURPHY, DALE A 35-40
MURRAY, CHRIS F 68
MUSCLE CAR PIT STOPI 23-25
MUSCLE SIGNS LLC G 123-124
MYERS JR, JOHNNIE A 31-34, IA 30
MYERS, JEFFREY C 16-17
,
N

## Ν

NADEAU, GARY	CA 59
NARGI, MICHAEL	F 126
NEFF, JOHN	IA 58
NEIL'S GARAGE INC	К 117
NELSEN, GREG	D 140
NELSON, DAVID	M 115
NELSON, KEVIN	O 182-184
NELSON, LYNN	N 100-102
NELSON, MIKE	CA 24, CA 48, DA 21
NEON WAREHOUSE	BZ 23-25
NEUDER, JOE	N 195-198
NEWTON, MARK	N 4
NEWTON, MARK E	MN 1, N 1-3
NICEWANDER, DAVID	F 61
NICHOLS, JEFF	IA 18-23
NIEDERRITER, NICOLE	Н 13
NIEHAUS, GARY	
NINE N VINTAGE LLC	G 13-18
NOEL, CARROLL J	F 23, G 22-25
NOEL, RENE	I 107
NOWOSACKI, JOHN	
NUGENT, STEVE	L 26-29

# 0

OAKLEY, KEVIN	M 58-60
OMELCHENKO, GREGORY	M 81-82
ONE STOP AUTOMOTIVE	CA 73, L 181
ORPHANIDYS JR, GEORGE	CA 16-17, R 16-17
ORRIS, ARIETTA	C 13

OVERDORF, MARK H 14-18
OWNEY, DELL
Р
PADGETT, CHRISE 5-6
PAGANO, PAUL P 159
PAGANO, PAUL P 159 PAINT GUYZ.COML 1-2, M 1-2, MM 1
PAINT OUTZ.COMD 1-2, MIM 1 PAINTON, JAMESD 46-47
PAINTON, JAMES
152-154
152-154 PAPE, HENRYC 32
PARADISE, JOHN
PARK, MURRAY & MINDY N 173-178
PARTS MAN LLC
PARTS UNLIMITED LLC A 85-90
PARZYCH, GENEL 101-104
PASSON PERFORMANCE
PAUL, HARRYCA 43
PEGGY STELLA TOTES BZ 15
PEIRCE, JIM O 102-107
PELLA, ANDREW H 98
PENN COLLEGE OF TECHNOLOGY MIDWAY
PERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVE K 92-94
PERJAK, JIMB 45
PERJAK, TRAVIS B 46-48
PERKO, ROBERTDB 19
PERROTTA, MARIOI 4-7
PETERS, RICHARD K 38-44, L 50
PETRUCCI, TONY K 53-57
PFEFFERKORN, LOUISL 114-115, M 116
PHILLIPS, DONALD A 103-104
PILE JR, RODNEY N 191-194
PINKE, GARRET D 42-43
PINNACLE AUTOMOTIVE A 27-29
PLATT, JONCA 98
PLEBANI, JOSEPHP 2-4
PLOTINO, VINCENT K 19
POEHLER, THOMASB 36
POLITIS, PAULBZ 30
PORTER, CHIPDA 3
POTTER, KITP 78-81
POUGH, ROBIN
POWERS, JEFF P 59-61
PRATT, DUKEDA 5
PRATT, JOHNP 157-158
PRITTS, GLENNF 46-47
PUGLIA, THOMAS M 144-153, N 145-151, N
153-157, O 87, O 150-152
PURCELL, GREG
PURIFICATO, ANTONIO K 58
PUTNAM, RAY
•

OSTROWSKI, JOHN ...... CA 167 OTTAVIANO, VINCENT .CA 68-69, K 128-129, K

OTTERBEIN, JERRY ..... CA 162

131-135

# Q

QUALITY PERFORMANCE	ECA 9, Q 3-5
QUANTA PRODUCTS LLC	K 83-85, K 87-91
QUEEN, SCOTT	. J 168-169, K 169-170
QUICK TIME PERFORMAN	NCE MIDWAY

# R

R A D CLASSICS LLC	DA 16
R/T SPECIALTIES H 121-125	5, I 121-125
RAFFENSPERGER, MARLIN	CA 127
RAM MAN INC.COM, THE	M 195-198
RANDOLPH, WILBERT	R 21-23
RANDYS AUTOMOTIVE CA 60-62	1, CA 84-85

RAPE, WARRENF 34-35
RAWA, JAMES IA 16-17
RAY GARRISON, LISA ROACH & P 28
RAY, JEFFI 62
RECYCLE CYCLE.COM J 129-133
RED BEARDS TOOLSL 3-7, M 4-8
REDLINE AUTOR 41
REDMOND, BRUCE IA 11-13
REILLY MOTORSPORTS MIDWAY
REILLY MOTORSPORTS H 53-56
REM AUTOMOTIVE, INCJ 15, K 16
RENNINGER, DONALD O 16-17
RESTORATION PARTS AND MATERIALS G
138-140, H 129-143, I 133-134, I 138-143
RETRO RADIO RESTORATION O 48-52
REYES, JOSEPHB 7
RHINEHART SR, ROBERTL 174
RICER, LORENL 164-165
RICHARD, PAULCA 133
RICHARZ, HARRY G 113-114
RICHES, JIM Q 2
RICKER, DARRYLIA 8-10
RIDGEWAY, RON D 48
RIGHT STUFF. THE A 3, I 59, J 61-64, K 4-5
RITCHIE, LINDA A P 112-113
RJ CARS INC
ROBINSON, SCOTTH 104-105
ROBISON, MIKECA 57
ROBS ROD SHOP
ROBS VINTAGE MOPAR PARTS L 65-68, M
66-69
ROCK SOLID VEHICLE PRODUCTS C 29-31
ROGERS, BRAD M 43-45
ROLLMAN, MIKE I 108
ROMANISHAN, CHRIS J 34-37, K 35-37
ROMAR DB PARTS & SERVICES
ROMAR DD FARTS & SERVICES
ROPER, STEVE L 136-139, M 137-139
ROFER, STEVE
ROSELLE, MICHAEL
ROSSON, BILL D 135 RPM AUTO SALES AND SERVICE O 27-28
RUDDOCK, KEN BZ 3-4
RUDY, JOHN
RUPPRECHT, WILLIAM
RUSNAK, RAYMOND K 136-137
RUSSO, RAY
RUSTED TIRES
RYNKIEWICZ, RICHARD P 202-204

# S

S & S SALES D 79-84, E 81-86
SAKEVICH, EDWARD P 214-220
SALAK, JIM K 50-51
SALE, STEVE CA 123, G 136-137, R 30
SALVATION ARMY, THE IA 57
SANCHEZ, RANDY CA 202
SANNA, JOHN C 35-36
SANTOS, LUIS O 168
SARANICH, JEFF M 77-78
SAUER JR, DONALD D 61-64
SCHANZ, STEVEN Q 18-19
SCHANZ, TIMOTHYCA 4
SCHEID, NEIL CA 163
SCHEIDLERS AUTO WRECKINGF 92-95
SCHICK, WADE CA 301
SCHILLING, MICHAEL
SCHMOLTZE, MICHELE JENT/F 15-16

SCHNEIDER, CHRIS H 116-118
SCHROCK, ROBERTF 43-45
SCHULER, TIM O 8, P 12-16
SCHWEIKARTS AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES L
143-146 SCOTT, MICHAELP 34-38
SCOTT, WILLIE
SEKEL IV, JOSEPH N 108-110
SEXTON, MICHAELCA 174, L 191, M 192-194
SHAEFFER, DAVID
SHARP, ALEX O 88-89
SHEEDER'S AUTO WORKS CA 23
SHELBY, DAVE R 24-26
SHEPHARD, JEFFCA 173
SHIREY, TOM D 104-107
SHORELINE GRAPHICS
SHRECK, RANDY N 117-120 SICKLER, ALAN
SIEKLER, ALAN
SILDER, MARK
SILVER FEATHER
SIMMONS, CHARLES
SIMPSON, BASILCA 254-255
SIMPSON, RICK DA 1, DA 12
SKARSHINSKI, DAN F 1-6, FF 1, G 7-8
SLAY, MIKEL 187-189
SLOAN, TERRYF 38-40, G 40-42
SMITH JR, JOHN J 65-66
SMITH, CHADQ 16-17
SMITH, FREDRIC & MARK
SMITH, JOAN MCA 172 SMITH, JOSEPHCA 106
SMITH, JOSEPHCA 106 SMITH, LANCEN 104-105
SMITH, LANCE
SMITH, STEVE
SMITH, THERON
SNAPPIN TURTLE TIE DOWN/MAX
PERFORMANCE B 51, IA 41-44
SNEDEGAR, CASEYF 30-31, G 32-33
SNOOK, KENNETH R 19-20
SNYDER, DENNIS D 75-76, E 79-80
SNYDER, LEONE 4
SOLDIER SOLUTIONS LLC G 120 SORMAN, HAKAN E 48
SORMAN, HAKAN
SPECIALTY AUTO TOOLS
SPEED ZONE
SPIEGEL, EDWIN & DARLENE A 14-18
SPIEGEL, JOHN LELAND M 54-55
SPRAKER RACING ENTERPRISES INC M 56,
M 72-74
STAFFIN, ALAN D 97, D 108, E 99
STALLINGS, RICHARD N 33
STANLEY, CRAIG
STARNER, BRYAN
STARR, BRAMDB 16 ST-CYRE, ANDRE O 147
STECHINI, STEVEN
STEECHINI, STEVEN
STEHNIJ, STEFAN
STEPHENS PERFORMANCE
118-120, D 122-127, E 118-129
STEVENS, KEITH & CINDYDB 15
STEVENS, REID K 118-121
STEVENSON, KURT P 75
STEVES MUSCLE CARS P 197-198

STEWARD, EDGAR	J 41
STOKES, DAVID LN 7	2-75, O 74-77
STRAGAND, DAVID	IA 24-25
STRANIX, THOMAS	B 18-19
STRAUB, ROBERT & RON	L 87-88
STROUP, JEREMY	I 129-132
SUCHY, JOSEPHL 182-18	85, M 185-186
SULLIVAN, MARK	D 20-21
SUMMIT MOTORS	O 123-124
SUNNYS	K 1-3, KK 1
SUPERS, JASON	J 56-58
SVOLTO, EARNEST	C 37-38
SWANSON, DENNISCA	56, P 150-151
SWARTZLANDER CLASSIC REPAI	R B 52-53
SWEENEY, DANNY	D 65
SWOREN, STEVE CA 121	, CA 159-160
SZCZEPANSKI, EUGENE	A 41-42
SZCZEPANSKI, STEVEN	IA 39-40

# Т

T K B ENTERPRISES M 19-21
T&T AUTO PARTS Q 6-12
TAYLOR ENTERPRISES
TAYLOR, CURTIS G 80-82
TAYLOR, TOM M 187-188
TAYLOR, ZAC P 50-52
TENNIS, DONALD A 49-52
THE FINER DETAILS INCE 132-134
THE ORIGINAL SAFETY SIPHON N 106-107
THEOBALD JR, CHARLES H 90-92
THERRIEN, DANIELP 163-165
THOMAS, GREGORY D 68-71
THOMASON, RHONDA L 133-135
THOMPSON, KEVINF 63-64, G 67
THORPE, DANC 82
THURNHERR, RICHARD G 3-6
TIMONTE, CARMENDA 9
TITUS, SCOTT IA 4
TOMMY THE CHRYCO P 101-102
TONYS PARTS B 10-16
TOPPINS, RON E 76-78
TORQSTORM SUPERCHARGERS MIDWAY
TOTALLY TOOLS
TOTTEN, JOHN N 71
TRAINA, ROBERTE 49-50
TRAVAGLIONE, MARCJ 6, J 11-13
TRAVER, DARRENE 12-16
TREMBLEY, BOBBY O 194-195, P 207-208
TRENT, MICHAEL SHANEDB 2
TREVISAN, TERRY A 65
TRI-CITY PLATINGJ 106-115
TRILLICH, HERBERT M 177
TROUBLE FREE LIGHTING F 109
TROY ANGELLY RESTORATIONS L 116-122, M
118-119
TUFF TRUCKS K 20-25
TURBO DODGE VENDOR GROUP I 100
TUWINER, MARC H 83, I 82-84
TYROL, MARK CA 129
U

#### U

UNGER, GARY	D 44, E 46
UNIVERSAL VINTAGE TIRE	J 14, J 17-20
UPSTATENYANTIQUES	L 155-156
URBACH, HENRY	J 21
URODA, RICHARD	M 156
URSITZ, LOUIS	CA 8

US CAR TOOL ..... A 107-109, D 116-117

#### V

VACHON, BERNARD	O 148-149
VALENTIN, CARMELO	M 61-62
VAN DEN HEUVEL, ED	CA 158
VANCE C/O PATTY POST, PHILIP.	P 47-49
VANS AUTO	J 175-183
VARKUS, AL	H 22-23, I 22
VEJRASKA, LARRY	.F 50, G 51-52
VERBIT, BRICE	A 58-60
VESS, TALBERT	N 165
VULTAGGIO, BIAGIO	L 171-173

# W

WAGNER, NEIL	Q 46
WAGNER, ROBERT L	D 40-41
WALDEN, BILL.O 128-134, O	139-140, P 141-142
WALKER FLAGS	J 54-55
WARD, RAYMOND	IA 14-15
WARD, WILLIAM	CA 157
WARE, WILLIAM E	C 14-15
WARFEL, GLENN	B 49-50
WARSHAW, MIKE	N 111-114
WASTLER, DAVID	CA 233, O 94-95
WATERS, TOM	N 27-30, O 30

WATFORD, BRUCE	GA 9, H 119-120
WEABERS AUTO CENTER	P 25
WEAKLAND, RICK	O 200-201
WEAVER, LEE R	CA 97
WEAVER, RICK	P 117-118
WEAVER, SHELDON	.DA 17, DA 20, DA 24
WEAVER, SHELDON	
WEAVER, SHELDON	
WEBER, JOSEPH	
WEBER, THOMAS	
WEINGART, ROBERT	P 62
WEISENSTEIN, NATHAN	CA 135
WELLENER, CARL	P 143-145
WENTWORTH, CLARK	CA 6
WERNER, TODD	N 97-99
WEST, ROGER	Н 31-35
WETTERAU, DAN	
WHEATON, EVAN D	N 179-183
WHEELER, KEN	D 1-3, DD 1
WHEELS AND DEALS	
WHERLEY, RAY	A 105-106
WICKARD, V EDWIN	K 26-32
WIEST, MICHAEL	M 125-127
WILSON, COREY	M 104-106
WILSONS GARAGE, ED	CA 72, CA 96

WILWOOD DISC BRAKES	MIDWAY
WINE, RICHARD D 133-134, I	D 136, E 135-136
WINGED WARRIOR BODY PAR	TS/JANAK
REPROS	O 26
WISSER, JASON	N 133
WIZARD COOLING	MIDWAY
WOLFF, CHRIS	P 82-85
WOLFGANG, DON	L 105-108
WORLEY, WILLIAM	D 112
WORSHAM, FRANK	IA 26-28
WRIGHT, DONALD	CA 239-242

#### Υ

YENCHICK, JAMES & MELISSA O 43-44	
YORLETS, GERRY D 77-78	
YOUNG, KAREN K 171-173	
YOUNG, MARK G 65-66	
YOUNG, STEVEN E 58	
YURGA, DANIELP 63-67	
YUSKO, MARK CA 130, H 79-80, I 79-81	
Z	

ZAC BONZO, DAVID KAUFMAN/	P 74
ZERANCE III, JOSEPH & MIKE J 5	59-60
ZIEGLER, LON	.I 58







owner@MoparCar.com

Gift Cards and Reservations Available

BYOB

# **SUMMER OF '69 CELEBRATION**

# **CELEBRATING AN ICONIC 50TH ANNIVERSARY**

To honor the 50th anniversary of a very iconic year in history, we welcome you to our season-long Summer of '69 Celebration!

# **50TH ANNIVERSARY VEHICLE DISPLAYS**

See the best of the best American Muscle cars.

# **69-SECOND BURNOUT FOR \$69**

Each burnout contestant who pops a tire within 69 seconds wins \$69!

# **CASH GRAB MACHINE**

A chance to win 69 seconds in the cash machine where you keep what you can grab!

# **T-SHIRTS**

Buy an event t-shirt at The Carlisle Store. Most events feature 1969 vehicles in the 2019 designs. There are also Summer of '69 t-shirts for sale.

# **SOUVENIR CUPS**

Buy a souvenir cup from any vendor in the Food Court and get discounted refills as long as you have the cup!



ASK FOR YOUR STICKER AT GUEST SERVICES. LIMIT ONE PER PERSON.



# Nothing beats complete.

including complete accessory systems: AC compresso alternator, and power steering pump

TorqStorm Plus kit smallblock Mopar shown

## Meet the new Plus Kits. TorqStorm is the only supercharger manufacturer to incorporate complete belt-driven accessory systems.

TorqStorm's Plus Kits include Sanden air conditioning compressor, Turn One power steering pump, and Powermaster alternator plus all belts, tensioners, pulleys, brackets, fasterners, blow-off valve, K&N air filter, and carb hat. The twin kit supports 1,000-plus horsepower while the single sustains 700 plus. Both can be adapted for use with electronic fuel injection or carburetion. Empower your V8! Now available for most applications.

# TorqStorm.com (616)706-5580 How fast is your frontrunner?

Not for use with a motor vehicle pollution control device or system.

AUTOMOTIVE FLEA MARKET // CAR SHOW // 400+ CAR AUCTION



# **COLLECTOR CAR CRUISE-IN**

All collector cars are welcome to join the cruise-in

# **AUTOMOTIVE FLEA MARKET & CAR** CORRAL

New and used auto parts, memorabilia, transmissions, axles, accessories, antiques, collector cars and everything in-hetween

# **400+ CAR AUCTION**

More than 400 collector cars cross the auction block **Friday and Saturday** 









# **PURCHASE TICKETS** EASILY ONLINE AT CARLISLETICKETS.COM

# FEB. 21-23, 2020 SUN 'n FUN, LAKELAND, FL













lars





OFFICIAL



## // 4175 MEDULLA ROAD, LAKELAND, FL, 33811 //

CHILDREN 12 & UNDER ADMITTED FREE // EVENTS HELD RAIN OR SHINE // FL AUCTION LICENSE # - AC#665189

# **GUEST SPOTLIGHT: THE BROWN FAMILY**



(ABOVE) JAMIE AND ROCHELLE BROWN WITH HIS 2011 DODGE CHALLENGER SRT8 AND HER 2010 DODGE CHALLENGER SRT8, AND (RIGHT) THEIR DAUGHTER, EMILY

#### By Jamie Bergolios, Carlisle Events

In 2017 Jamie and Rochelle Brown combined forces and drove their "His and Hers" Dodge Challengers to the Chrysler Nationals to later find out that they both placed first in their respective classes. Jamie's commitment to the Carlisle Chrysler Nationals shows when he says he's been going "since the very beginning of the show when you could park in the first three rows from the fence. Each year got bigger and better. Then add Richard Petty and it can't get any better."

Jamie recognizes his 1973 Dodge Challenger 340 4-speed factory moonroof export car as one of the rarest cars he owned and he always enjoyed his high school car, a '73 Dodge Charger.

Being a "stock numbers" kind of guy, Jamie didn't look into the newer models right away. In 2013 he decided to check out the new Dodge Challenger R/T with a 6-speed and took one for a test drive. He fell in love with it and immediately knew he wanted one. By selling his two '73 Dodge Challengers, he was able to get a 2010 Dodge Challenger R/T with a 6-speed manual in Hemi Orange.

Still looking for something with a bit more character. Jamie stumbled upon a white 2011 Dodge Challenger SRT8 Inaugural Edition (number 95 of 392 built) in Toledo, OH but chemotherapy prevented him from driving to look at it. While the car dealer would not hold it for him. Jamie had someone drive the car from the dealership and drop it off in his driveway. As soon as he and Rochelle saw it in their driveway, they feel in love with the car from the color to its features. Rochelle loved it so much, she started looking for her own.

A 2010 Dodge Challenger SRT8 in Furious Fuchsia (number 29 of 400 built) showed up in Myrtle Beach, SC so they hopped on a plane and flew to check it out. They knew immediately it was the one and Rochelle had to have it. However, during the test drive, they found out that the A/C wasn't working on what they said to be "one of the hottest days." They had to have it fixed before driving back. This changed their estimated time of arrival and they got back at 3:30 Saturday morning of the 2017 Chrysler show. After grabbing about three hours of sleep, they headed out to the Carlisle Chrysler Nationals. Jamie and Rochelle were thrilled to get first place for both of their cars after the crunch to get to the show.

Jaime and Rochelle are keeping the Carlisle tradition alive by sharing it with their daughter, Emily. She is almost 13 years old and has been to every Carlisle Chrysler Nationals since she was born. Each year when they come to Carlisle, they take a picture of Emily sitting behind the wheel. We think that's a great idea and encourage other families to do the same. One of Emily's favorite parts of the show are the Hellcat Thrill Rides. That's one of our favorite activities, too!



**YEARS** 

2019

1989

Arkport



rjcars.com

**Kew York** 

# SPOTLIGHT: RJ CARS, INC.



THE RJ CARS, INC. TEAM

By Jamie Bergolios, Carlisle Events

This year marks the 30th Anniversary of RJ Cars, Inc. Back in 1989 Russell Jacobs, the founder of RJ Cars, Inc., expanded his passion of restoring cars to owning his own business in Arkport, NY. Russell started repairing cars at the young age of only 14. After years of working on his own cars he decided to open his shop with what he had, which was less than "next to nothing". Working out of an old cow barn on his mother's family farm was the humble beginning of the company. In 1995 RJ Cars, Inc. opened in a building in Arkport where it stands today, 24 years later.

Matt, Russell's son, now owns Russell's old 1970 Dodge Dart Swinger 340 4-speed, which is currently undergoing a rotisserie restoration. Russell said "I drove the hell out of that car in the late '80s and early '90s and somehow I survived! It was sold off to a friend years ago then my son, Matt, bought it and has been collecting parts and puttering with it the last few years."

Russell attributes his family and staff to the culture his company upholds. Russell's daughter, McKenna, has grown up as a part of the company. Now McKenna is their very own office assistant and writer of Kenna's Corner in their monthly newsletter. Some of the company's specialty projects have been projects such as a children's pedal car and a Mobo Bronco horse for Mckenna's very own first rides.

RJ Cars, Inc. became the master in their craft over the past 30 years. They have

worked on everything from a 1917 Locomobile to a 2015 Dodge Challenger RT Scat Pack. Russell and the crew are always hard at work restoring cars and have well over 100 under their belts. While the company started out with a passion and knowledge for repairing Mopar cars and trucks, they now do many more makes, models and even specialty projects.

Russell and the crew have attended events, as a vendor, for the past 15 years bringing with them some of their clients' restored cars. From bringing cars to appearing in seminars like the Restorers Roundtable, RJ Cars, Inc. get involved every year at the Chrysler Nationals. This year Building Y will hold two of their restored cars for the Summer of '69 display. Be sure to check them out!

# FALL CARLISLE VIP POWER PICKER

- Fall Carlisle 5-Day Event Pass (Oct. 2-6, 2019), Parking, Hemmings Canvas Tote, Free Auction Bidder's Pass\* & Meal Coupon and more!
- \$200 value for \$99!
- Buy Today, Call 717-243-7855!

\*MUST MEET CARLISLE AUCTIONS' REQUIREMENTS



# **ABOUT OUR PARTNERS**



OFFICIAL PERFORMANCE PARTS INSTALLER





OFFICIAL ONLINE MARKETPLACE



OFF 0

# A&A AUTO STORES

A&A Auto Stores started as a family business in 1958. Sixty years later, A&A Auto Stores continues to be a leader in the aftermarket auto parts industry. With 18 locations in Eastern and Central Pennsylvania, A&A Auto is showing no signs of slowing down. In January, A&A Auto Stores opened their newest retail location and install shop at 1053 Harrisburg Pike, less than a mile from the Carlisle Fairgrounds.

A&A has become a household name within the Carlisle Events community as 2019 will mark their 19th year of participating. A&A's footprint continues to grow each year. A&A offers FREE installations of exhaust systems at all of Carlisle's car and truck show events from leading brands like: Magnaflow, Borla, Corsa, Flowmaster, Billy Boat and Kooks. In addition, A&A brings a wide variety of automotive products, accessories and expert knowledge to each Carlisle event including a comprehensive product line of truck and off-road performance parts from suppliers like Extang, Trail FX, K&N, AFE, Volant, American Car Craft, Edelbrock, and Titan Lifts to name a few.

Carlisle Events brings together enthusiasts from all

over who are genuinely interested in discovering new suppliers and products. A&A are enthusiasts too and take tremendous satisfaction in knowing that they are in the position to get their customers exactly what they need.

# AMSOIL

AMSOIL specializes in developing synthetic lubricants that offer innovative answers to the greatest challenges vehicles present. The extraordinary performance of AMSOIL synthetic lubricants in a range of markets - automotive, powersports, industrial, racing and more - has made their influence in the industry unmistakable and their brand highly respected. Their commitment to innovation has resulted in legions of brand-loyal customers.

It has also resulted in a full line of exceptional specialty products. AMSOIL Signature Series Synthetic Motor Oil, for example, provides 75 percent more engine protection against horsepower loss and wear than required by a leading industry standard.\* Engineered for classic and high-performance vehicles, AMSOIL Z-ROD° Synthetic Motor Oil features a high-zinc formulation to prevent wear on flat-tappet camshafts, and a blend of rust and corrosion inhibitors for added protection during storage.

Their synthetic lubricants – formulated, blended and packaged in Superior, WI – set the standard, providing next-level protection and world-class performance.

\*Based on independent testing of AMSOIL Signature Series 5W-30, in ASTM D7320 as required by API SN specification.

# CLASSICCARS.COM

ClassicCars.com is the industry-leader in connecting buyers, sellers and enthusiasts of collector vehicles. From brass era to future classics. ClassicCars.com has a lively, ever-changing online marketplace with more than 40,000 cars available at any given time - meaning you can search for your dream car whenever and wherever you want, just like three million people do every month. When you're not buying and selling, keep up with all the classic car news on the Classic-Cars.com Journal, a premier source for automotive lifestyle stories, how-tos, trends and tons of other topics. Whether you're buying, selling or learning, ClassicCars.com is here to help you drive your dream.

# EXTANG

Extang Engineered - it really means something and it's who we are. It began when our values and integrity met bold engineering excellence. A product that is so well designed, and built to such demanding exact standards, that it



Sponsorship Opportunities Call 717-243-7855 ext. 128 GARLISLE



#### ICIAL Il

(H) HAGERTY

OFFICIAL CLASSIC CAR INSURANCE PROVIDER





performs beyond the truck owner's highest expectations. Engineering is at the heart of why Extang is the number one selling truck bed cover brand in North America. Extang holds more patents than any other truck accessories company. We've perfected nearly every aspect of the truck bed cover and we refuse to leave well enough alone! Extang was first to introduce many of the styles and features evident in the truck bed cover market today. Since 1982, Extang continues to lead the industry with innovation, quality products, our Maximum Strength warranties and the best customer support. Every product we offer is built with pride in Ann Arbor, Michigan. In March of 2007 Extang joined the Truck Hero, Inc. family of brands, a market leading company known for it's quality and breadth of product lines, engineering, and innovation.

# HAGERTY

In 1984, classic car and boat enthusiasts Frank and Louise Hagerty couldn't find insurance for their treasured wooden boats, so they created their own. In the four decades since, Hagerty has become the global leader in collector car, motorcycle, truck and boat insurance, with offices in the U.S.. Canada and the U.K., and has expanded beyond insurance to offer vehicle valuation tools, the award-winning Hagerty magazine, roadside service built for classics and much more.

Everything Hagerty does is built around a passion for

cars, and a sincere desire to make the experience of owning classics better. They do this by offering Guaranteed Value coverage and claims handled by collector car experts, along with content and resources directed at automotive enthusiasts. Hagerty also works to keep car culture alive through their advocacy efforts, including the Driving Experience which teaches young people to drive a manual transmission; the **RPM** Foundation which funds careers in restoration and preservation; and support of the Historic Vehicle Association's mission to preserve automotive history. Learn more and sign up for their weekly classic cars newsletter at Hagerty.com.

Hagerty. For people who love cars.

# **MEGUIAR'S**

For over the past 118 years, Meguiar's has shared their passion for creating the best possible product to perfect and protect a car's finish while also striving to support and connect with a community of car enthusiasts. Year after year Meguiar's proudly sponsors and attends car shows all across the country, forming meaningful relationships along the way, and working to provide solutions for those who want their cars to look their best. Meguiar's continues to craft premium products made in the USA for every car surface imaginable, in and around your car.

Meguiar's ongoing success stems from the drive to constantly evolve and adapt to modern times and vehicle surfaces through the incessant innovation of new cutting-edge formulas. Just as paint technology changes and advances over time, the ways to protect and perfect it evolves, too.

Meguiar's is ready to help with their Solutions Hub which is available six days a week to answer any car care questions you may have by phone at 800.347.5700 and by chat at www.meguiars.com. Join the discussion on Meguiar's Facebook and Instagram pages, or on Meguiar's online forum at meguiarsonline.com.

Meguiar's is here to help you Reflect Your Passion!

# ROCKAUTO.COM

RockAuto.com is an online auto parts store founded in Madison, Wisconsin in 1999 by the Taylor family. RockAuto.com ships thousands of auto parts from over 300 manufacturers to customers worldwide.

The RockAuto.com Catalog includes a full line of mechanical parts, from small items like filters and wiper blades to complete remanufactured transmissions and engine long blocks. The RockAuto.com Catalog also contains a growing number of body parts: door handles, mirrors, sheet metal, bumper covers, even carpets! The RockAuto.com Catalog includes vehicles from the early 1900s to today, making it easy to find parts no matter what you drive.

Prices on RockAuto.com are reliably low every day! Order online at www.RockAuto.com 24 hours a day. Parts are conveniently delivered to your door.

2019 CARLISLE CHRYSLER NATIONALS / CARLISLEEVENTS.COM 51

# ANTS **THIS IS** THE PEPSI® **FOR EVERY GENERATION.**

CI b

29

# **PROUD PARTNER OF CARLISLE EVENTS**



EPSI-COLA AND THE PEPSI GLOBE ARE REGISTERED TRADEMARKS OF PE



# CONCESSIONS



PIT STOPS ARE LOCATED THROUGHOUT THE FACILITY

# **BEER GARDEN: DESPERATE TIMES BREWERY**

Located: By the Stage on Row IB, outside Building T & on Diane Drive

The Official Brewery of Carlisle Events. Voted Best Brewery in Cumberland Valley for 2017 and Silver Medal winner at the Great American Beer Fest 2017. Cheers!

BOY SCOUTS Pavilion at Row ND & Barbie Blvd.

Breakfast sandwiches, Angus burger with "the works," pork BBQ sandwiches, hot dogs, chicken strips & fries.

# BRICKER'S FRENCH FRIES T 1 & Gate 7

Load up your fries with toppings such as bacon and cheese, garlic parmesan or chili cheese. Don't forget to try our chicken and fries too.

# **BRICKER'S ORANGEADE** Q 52

# BRUSTER'S/NATHAN'S R 32

Bruster's hand dipped ice cream in waffle cones or dishes, milkshakes, sundaes, hot dogs, Polish sausages and burgers.

**CARLISLE HIGH SCHOOL FOOTBALL BOOSTERS** J 1

Breakfast sandwiches, roast beef sandwiches, chicken strips, hot dogs, hot & sweet sausages, fries and nachos.

# **COOKIE BARN** D 85, GA 1, A 114

Cookies, brownies, fruit, freeze pops, slushies, muffins, pastries, cream cheese filled pretzels, candy and nuts.

# DOG HOUSE GRILL Gate 7

Hot dogs with the works! Or, try the best pit beef sandwich or gourmet burger on grounds!

**DOUBLE R FOODS** J 163 (pavilion outside Bldg. T) Home of the Big Block Burgers, Tailpipe Sausages and Motorhead Meatball Sandwiches.

**DOUBLE TWIST SOFT PRETZELS** Building T

Soft pretzels, ham & cheese pockets, pretzel dog, pretzelroni and elephant ears.

**HORNER'S CORNER BBD** A 113 (outside Building Y) Texas style beef brisket, pulled pork and smokehouse chicken sandwiches, hot dogs, sausage, burgers, chicken fingers, fries, broccoli salad and coleslaw.

# KONA ICE IC 1 (By Building R)

Visit the shaved ice truck and pour your own flavors.

MARKET CROSS PUB TIKI BAR II 68 & Women's Oasis It's always 5 o'clock at our Tiki Bar! Enjoy frozen concoctions like our Sassy Strawberry Daiquiri or a refreshing Pina Colada. The Tiki Bar sells wine, liquor and frozen drinks daily 11am - 4 pm.

SHUMAN'S CONCESSIONS II 68, IM 56 & J100 The best local sausages, elk burgers, venison dogs, fresh-cut fries, hamburgers, hot dogs, chicken cheesesteaks, cheesesteaks and daily specials.

# SHUMAN'S SMOOTHIES II 68 & A 82

Made to order smoothies. Strawberry, Raspberry, Banana, Peach, Lemon, Mango, Pina Colada and Orange Cream. Pick your favorite!

# SNYDER'S FUNNEL CAKES IB 69

Sweet tooth? The best funnel cakes, deep fried Oreos and cinnamon glazed dough balls in town!

# **SUBWAY** Gate 3

Made to order sandwiches, including all the fresh veggies you want, on freshly baked bread.

# WOODY'S FRY STAND By the Stage

The original big smokey, Italian sausage, burgers, hot dogs, chicken fingers and fries.

# FOOD COURT

LOCATED BEHIND THE GRANDSTAND/BUILDING Z (BZ)

# BRUSTER'S ICE CREAM & NATHAN'S HOT DOGS Hand

dipped and soft ice cream in a dish, waffle cone, hot fudge sundae, milkshake, or float. Hot dogs – chili, cheese or plain. Chicken tenders, corn dog nuggets, fries, onion rings. Breakfast: sausage gravy or cream chipped beef over biscuits, doughnuts and hash browns.

# CARLISLE HIGH SCHOOL BAND BOOSTERS Breakfast

sandwiches, homefries, sausage gravy and biscuits. Burgers, hot dogs, pork BBQ, fries and soft pretzels.

**NEW! BIG SPRING BAND'S DRUMSTICKS** Chicken pieces, chicken tenders, potato wedges, baked beans, mac & cheese, mashed potatoes and homemade baked goods.

MARCELLO'S RISTORANTE New York style pizza, stromboli, hot and cold subs, wings, chicken fingers, fries, mozzarella cheese sticks, breakfast pizza and breakfast sandwiches.

MARKET CROSS PUB Central PA's "Simply the Best" Pub! Enjoy Pub Classics: Fish & Chips, Crab Cakes, Crab Chips, Crab Dip and, the event exclusive, shaved prime rib sandwich. Fresh donuts or enjoy your favorite cocktail or wine.

SHUMAN'S CONCESSIONS Delicious local sausages, fresh-cut fries, burgers, dogs, cheesesteaks, pork BBQ, pretzel braids and daily specials. A hearty breakfast menu that includes both platters and sandwiches.

**STOLTZFUS CATERING** Breakfast sandwiches, ham & Swiss sandwiches, chicken pot pie, chicken corn soup, ham & bean soup, beef vegetable soup, potato salad, sticky buns and shoo fly pie.

**TOM'S PIT STOP** Breakfast sandwiches, ribeye sandwiches, jumbo brats, hot dogs, Carolina pork BBQ, sweet sausage, chili dogs, cheese dogs, fries, loaded fries, sweet potato fries, pork nachos, loaded nachos and soft pretzels.

Xvailable at most concession stands





# 2019 EVENT SCHEDULE JULY 19 SURF FEST

JULY 19	TASTE OF O.C. & SLIDE FOR AMYLOIDOSIS
JULY 21	SKATE FEST
AUG. 23	<b>BENEFIT DINNER &amp; AUCTION</b>
SEPT. 22	HUGH CLAUS MEMORIAL RUN
OCT. 10	CHIP MILLER TRACK DAY
OCT. 27	CORVETTES FOR CHIP

All donations received during the Carlisle Chevrolet Nationals go to CMAF:

- Hand Cart Rentals
- Parts Hauling Service
- Taxi Service

Chip Miller was known for his positive attitude and his love of Corvettes. Unfortunately, he lost his battle with Amyloidosis in a few short months because he was not diagnosed until it was too late. Join us in spreading the word about Amyloidosis and raise funds to help science find the cure by attending or participating in any of the 2019 events! Together, we CAN make a difference!

# WWW.CHIPMILLER.ORG



# CARLISLE FAIRGROUNDS POLICIES & INFORMATION

# POLICIES



#### DRIVING ON-GROUNDS

For safety reasons, the use of all personal means of transportation (bikes, golf carts, ATVs, motorcycles, minibikes, etc.) is FORBIDDEN on the Fairgrounds from 7 AM - 5 PM on all show days, except handicap scooters. No unlicensed drivers may operate vehicles at any time. Insurance is required.

#### DRONES & REMOTE-CONTROLLED DEVICES

Remotely controlled aircraft and ground vehicle devices are prohibited on and above the Carlisle Fairgrounds (collectively "Drones"). Individuals may be given approval to operate Drones by Carlisle Events on a case by case basis.

# PETS

Pets are strongly discouraged for health and safety reasons. If you cannot make other arrangements, your pet must be on a leash and policing after it is required. Your pet must be under your control at all times, and you are responsible for its actions. Any unsafe action by your pet may result in expulsion without refund.

# CONDITIONS

Dangerous or slippery conditions can exist on the Fairgrounds. Due to the nature of the goods displayed, heavy equipment and moving vehicles

#### are present. Carlisle Events cannot be responsible for the conduct of vendors and patrons entering the premises. Those who enter the Fairgrounds do so at their own risk.

#### PHOTO & VIDEO DISCLAIMER ·0

Filming and photography take place during events held at the Carlisle Fairgrounds and Carlisle Expo Center. By attending any Carlisle Productions event, there is implied consent, and you agree to give Carlisle Productions and authorized filming and/ or production companies and/or media outlets the right to film, photograph, record your name, nickname, picture, biographical material, voice and/ or likeness and to use in any manner of media in connection with the event or future events and the advertising and promotion thereof. The same holds true for any vehicle, product or any other item you display or bring to the event. You also agree to the broadcast, production, reproduction, printing, distribution and exhibition of any such photographs and/or recordings of the event, and any programming derived from the event, by any and all means, media, devices, processes and technology now or hereafter known or devised anywhere in the universe at any time in perpetuity as Carlisle Productions or any of these authorized producers, filmers, photographers and/or media outlets elect without compensation of any kind to you.

# INFORMATION



## PARTS HAULING

To request parts hauling assistance via a motorized cart, call 717-960-6429. Donations go to Chip Miller Amyloidosis Foundation.



If you'd like a ride on the taxi cart within the Fairgrounds, call 717-960-6429. Donations go to Chip Miller Amyloidosis Foundation.



## HAND CART RENTAL

Hand carts are available to rent at Guest Services. Donations go to Chip Miller Amyloidosis Foundation. Your driver's license is held until the cart is returned.

# INFORMATION

Visit Guest Services for information. An associate will help you find answers to your questions.

# IF SOMEONE IS LOST

If you are unable to contact a member of your party, go to Guest Services for assistance.



## 🗖 FIRST AID

In an emergency call 911. For non-emergency medical needs, visit the red trailer near the stage behind the food stand or call 717-713-4779.



## T-SHIRTS & SOUVENIRS

Official event merchandise is available in The Carlisle Store in Building T.

# ATM

An ATM is available in Guest Services & Building T.



# **E** SCOOTER, WHEELCHAIR & WAGON RENTALS

For mobility assistance, scooters, wheelchairs and wagons are available to rent at Gates 3 and 5. Rentals are on a first-come first-serviced basis. Advance reservations must be made 2 weeks prior to an event. Fee \$85 per day. Contact Scootaround: 1-888-441-7575 or www.scootaround.com/rentals/c/carlisleevents

# LOST & FOUND

Check for lost items or turn in found items at Guest Services or the Security Office.

# NOTARY

Title transfer services are provided by Dennis L. Baum & Co. Inc. at the Notary office located in the Pavilion. See "Notary" on the map near Row R.

# PHONE & LOCAL NUMBERS

There is a phone available in Guest Services.

Carlisle Events
Security
Security (after-hours)
Medical (Emergency, call 911)717-713-4779
Scooter Rental
Notary on-site 717-644-5563 office 717-838-1876
Lockouts & Repairs: John's Mobile717-245-0076
Lockouts & Towing: Jerry's
Lockouts & Towing: Hix
Key Cutting: Keypo717-379-5047
Taxi Service (pick up at Gate 1, 2, 3)717-962-4847
Carlisle Hospital
Urgent Care: Geisinger Holy Spirit 717-218-3990
Urgent Care: AllBetterCare717-258-9355

# **REVITALIZATION PROJECT**



Carlisle Events purchased the site of the former International Automotive Components (IAC) plant, located on Carlisle Springs Road, three blocks from the Carlisle Fairgrounds, in 2008.

The site has been cleared, plans have been made and approved, red tape has been cut, and infrastructure has begun to take shape despite delays due to higher than usual amounts of rainfall.

Homewood Suites broke ground in June! Soon to follow will be a full-service restaurant, apartment buildings, car condos, townhouses and more!

# TICKETS



Save money! Buy discounted admission tickets online: carlisletickets.com

CARHISLE

# FOLLOW US

- Get social with Carlisle Events
- See the latest event updates when you sign up for our e-newsletter
- View photos and videos of events





# Call For Rental Information

TRADESHOWS - CONFERENCES - BANQUETS HOSPITALITY EVENTS - SOCIAL GATHERINGS CONCERTS - JOB FAIRS - AUCTIONS

100 K Street • Carlisle, PA 17013 CarlisleExpoCenter.com 717-243-7855 x189



BRANDED • Apparel • Hats • Pens • Bags • Drinkware • Food & Beverage Products Trophies • Eco Friendly Team Wear Spirit Gear • Badges & Lanyards



# Contact us today! Three ways...

- Lisa White Expert 503.810.9989
- lwhite@enthusiastmediagroup.com
- www.enthusiastmediagroup.com

ION T

AMSOIL	
AYA JAPENESE RESTAURANT	
CARLISLE AUCTIONS	
CARLISLE EVENTS	
CARLISLE EXPO CENTER	
CARLISLE STORE	
CHIP MILLER AMYLOIDOSIS FOUNDATION	
CLARK CLASSIC RESTORATIONS	
CLASSIC INDUSTSRIES	
CLASSICCARS.COM13	
COVER CAR CONCEPTS	
ECS AUTOMOTIVE	
ENTHUSIAST MEDIA GROUP	
EXTANG14	
HAGERTY INSURANCE4	
HOT HEADS RESEARCH AND RACING	
JC TAYLOR INSURANCE	
MEGUIAR'S BACK COVER	
MOPARCAR.COM44	
MOTORCRUSH	
MUSCLE CAR AND CORVETTE NATIONALS	
PEPSI	
RJ CARS, INC	
ROCKAUTO.COM	
SHAW ESQUIRE, BRUCE	
SLEEP INN AND SUITES	
STAN'S BEVERAGE	
STEPHENS PERFORMANCE	
TORQSTORM SUPERCHARGERS45	
UTZ SNACKS	
TO ADVERTISE IN ANY CARLISLE EVENTS	
OFFICIAL EVENT GUIDE. CONTACT:	
ENTHUSIAST MEDIA GROUP	
LISA WHITE	
LISA WHITE LWHITE@ENTHUSIASTMEDIAGROUP.COM	
LWITTL@LITTIOSIASTMEDIAGROUP.COM	

503-810-9989

CARLISLE EVENTS & AUCTIONS TEAM

Bill Miller Jr. Co-founder/Owner Chip Miller (d'd) Co-founder/Owner Lance Miller Owner/Partner Bill Miller III Partner, Auction Manager

Scott Amig General Manager Ken Appell Event Manager Amanda Barrick Customer Service Specialist Scott Berger Director of Information Technology Ralph Bittinger Facilities Assistant Mark Bodenhorn Director of Marketing Harold Brandt Chief Financial Officer Ed Buczeskie Event Manager Tony Cline Director of Auction Operations Melissa Crouse Sponsorship Coordinator Tami DeMark Director of Customer Relations & Expo Center Manager Tim DeMark Business Dev. Swap, Car Corral & Expo Mgr. Buzz Frey Facilities Assistant Michael Garland Public Relations Manager Andrew Hart Business Development Ron Kuhn Auction Logistics Manager Sean Landry Security Manager Barbara Loy Customer Service Specialist Russell Mason Facilities Assistant Dave McCoy Auction Specialist Jodi Morrison Concessions Manager/ Event Manager/Executive Asst.

John Nickel Facilities Assistant Ed Scholly Director of Event Development & Assoc. Director of Business Development Sabrina Smith Event Marketing Coordinator Rebecca Spahr Print Production Manager Jim Vinarski Dir. of Business and Event Dev. Joe Walker Facilities Assistant Lynn Walter Accounting Clerk Andrew Welsh Graphic Designer Kim Wickard Auction Specialist Eric Zuo Digital Marketing Manager

# COLLECTOR CAR FRAUD

Seller Misrepresentation
Odometer Problems-TMU/Exempt
Auction/Internet Problems
Title Problems-Open Titles
Fraudulent Documentation
Restamping-Engines/Trim Tags
Inaccurate Car Appraisals
Shipping/Carrier Damage
Estate/Divorce Issues

# Bruce Shaw, Esquire

215.657.2377 www.shawlaws.com 50-STATE REPRESENTATION

# **LESS THAN 1 MILE FROM** THE CARLISLE FAIRGROUNDS!

1053 Harrisburg Pike • Carlisle, PA 17013 (717) 462-6792

Follow us on: facebook。

A&A Auto has the LARGEST inventory of Aftermarket Accessories, Hard Parts, Chemicals, Wheels and Tires in the Region!

# WE INSTALL JUST ABOUT EVERYTHING WE SELL!

- NERF BARS
- PERFORMANCE EXHAUST SYSTEMS
- COLD-AIR INTAKES
- LIFT KITS

AA

- TONNEAU COVERS
- AND SO MUCH MORE!



# **COMING SOON!**

A AUTO STORES

INSTALLATION

**AVAILABLE!** 

A&A Carlisle will soon be an **Official PA Inspection Station!** 



www.aaautostores.com



# 

# MEGUIAR'S® HYBRID CERAMIC WAX

Protection & durability

Advanced SiO<sub>2</sub> technology uses a high-viscosity formula to help coat your car's exterior surfaces while you rinse, for protection and durability beyond conventional wax. SIMPLY SPRAY ON, RINSE OFF AND DRY! For free personal car care advice, go to meguiars.com or call 800-347-5700

